
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L I C E N S I N G  S U B  
C O M M I T T E E  A  

   

Thursday, 8th October, 2020 
 

at 7.00 pm 
   

Until further notice, all council meetings will be 
held remotely. A live stream link will be 

available here: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=AE9VE_BfT

AU&feature=youtu.be 
  
Councillors sitting: Cllr Sharon Patrick and Cllr Gilbert Smyth 

 

Tim Shields 
Chief Executive 
 

Contact: Jessica Feeney  
Governance Services Officer  
Tel: 020 8356 8407 
Email:jessica.feeney@hackney.gov.uk 
 
 

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

 



 

 

AGENDA 
Thursday, 8th October, 2020 

 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 
Title Ward Page No 

1 Election of Chair    

2 Apologies for Absence    

3 Declarations of Interest - Members to declare as 
appropriate  

  

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting    

5 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure   (Pages 1 - 2) 

6 Application for a Premises Licence - Violet, 47 
Wilton Way, E8 3ED  

Dalston (Pages 3 - 86) 

7 Licensing Sub Committee Review Hearing 
Procedure  

 (Pages 87 - 
88) 

8 Lion & Lamb, 46 Fanshaw Street,Hackney, 
London, N1 6LG - Application for Review of 
Premises Licence  

Hoxton East & 
Shoreditch 

(Pages 89 - 
152) 

9 Temporary Event Notices - Standing Item    

 
 

1.  Field_Wards  



 

 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee Hearings 
 
 
This guide details the procedure for Licensing Sub-Committee hearings under the Licensing Act 
2003.  Whilst this will be used in most cases, the procedure will be altered in exceptional 
circumstances and when for example Personal Licences, Temporary Event Notices and 
Reviews are considered. 
 
 
A Licensing Sub-Committee will be held if: 
 

 The applicant has applied for a Premises Licence, Provisional Statement, Club 
Premises Certificate or expressed their intention to vary their existing licence/certificate 
and has advertised this in a local newspaper and displayed a distinctive blue notice at 
the premises, following which representations have been made by a Responsible 
Authority or Other Person/s. 

 

 A Review has been requested by a Responsible Authority or Other Person/s and the 
Review has been advertised by displaying a distinctive blue notice at the premises and 
also at the Council’s office and website. 

 

 An application is made to transfer a Premises Licence or for interim authority and the 
Police have issued an objection 

 

 The applicant has made a Personal Licence application and the Police have objected to 
the Licence being granted. 

 

 A Temporary Event Notice has been given and the Police and/or those in the Council 
that exercise environmental health functions have issued an objection. 

 
 
Prior to your item being heard: 
 

 The Licensing team upon receiving representations will form a view as to whether the 
representations are irrelevant, frivolous, vexatious or for review applications; repetitious.  

 

 The Licensing team would have provided written notice to all parties in advance of the 
hearing and would have responded to any request relating to personal details being 
removed from the agenda. 

 
If you do not believe this to have happened, please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 
4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk as soon as possible. For further information on the 
application process, please see the guidance notes at www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing.  
 
 
Making decisions on the items being heard: 
 
Hearings will normally be held in public unless the Sub-Committee believe it not to be in the 
public interest to do so. Although the Chair will try to make the proceedings as informal as 
possible, these hearings are of a quasi-judicial nature, and the rules of natural justice shall 
apply. 
 
Only those Responsible Authorities and Other Persons who have made a relevant 
representation in writing at the consultation stage can register to speak at a subsequent 
hearing.  Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities will all be given a fair 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing


 

opportunity to put their case and the Sub-Committee will take these representations into 
account when making their decision. The Sub-Committee may still make a decision on any 
matter even if any party fails to attend the hearing. However, in these circumstances, it will only 
be that party’s written representation that may be taken into account. 
 
For new applications relating to Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates, Members 
can grant with additional conditions attached to the licence, exclude any licensable activities, 
refuse a Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) if appropriate or reject the application. 
 
Members when making decisions on variation applications regarding a Premises Licence or 
Club Premises Certificate, can modify (add, delete or amend) conditions on the licence or reject 
the application in whole or part.  Members will be considering the request for a variation and the 
impact that this may have. Therefore, representations should be focused on the impact of the 
variation, although concerns relating to the existing terms of the licence may be relevant in 
considering the track record of the applicant. However, Members may consider other issues 
which relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, although only if it is reasonable and 
proportionate to do so. 
 
For Provisional Statements, Members can consider any steps that are necessary having regard 
to the representations made in order to ensure the licensing objectives are not undermined. 
 
Members when deciding a Review application can modify (add, delete or amend) the conditions 
of the licence, exclude any licensable activities, remove a DPS if appropriate, suspend the 
licence/certificate for up to 3 months or revoke the licence/certificate completely. 
 
For transfer of Premises Licences, interim authority requests and Personal Licence applications 
Members can only refuse or grant the application. 
 
Members when deciding on an objection made against a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) will 
determine whether or not to issue a Counter Notice, which if issued will prevent the proposed 
event from proceeding.  If a TEN has been given for a premises that already has a 
licence/certificate, Members may impose any of those conditions from the existing 
licence/certificate to the TEN.  
 
 
Before the meeting starts: 
 
The Sub-Committee Members are requested to report for business no more than half an hour 
before the meeting starts to deal with any administrative/procedural issues. This will allow 
Members to consider; 
 

 the appointment for any substitutes if required 

 the appointment of the chair 

 any procedural issues 

 obtain the list of attendees 

 late documents delivered prior to the meeting and to ensure all the paperwork is in order 
 
The Sub-Committee will not be considering any of the actual points raised within the Report 
itself and no Responsible Authority or Other Person/s shall be present when the Sub-
Committee deal with the above issues. 
 
 
Attending the hearing that concerns you: 
 
All Applicants, Other Persons and Responsible Authorities involved will be informed in writing of 
the date and time that their application will be considered by the Licensing Sub-Committee. 
Please contact the Licensing Service on 020 8356 4970 or email licensing@hackney.gov.uk to 

mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 

confirm whether you wish to attend and/or register to speak at the Sub-Committee hearing or if 
you wish for someone else to speak on your behalf.  If you are unable to attend, the application 
may be heard in your absence. 
 
All parties should arrive promptly at the outset of the scheduled meeting regardless of when the 
item is listed to be heard on the agenda. 
 
Please contact the Licensing Service for advice within 4 working days from the date on the 
notice letter if any of the following apply; 
 

 you have special requirements to help make your representation, because of a disability 
or you need a translator for example  

 you wish to supply additional [documentary] information such as photographs and 
videos/DVDs 

 
Please note that if you wish to provide additional relevant information, this should be given at 
least 5 working days before the hearing. Any additional information provided once the hearing 
has started will only be accepted if all parties agree. Please note that the use of videos/DVDs is 
at the Sub-Committee’s discretion – requests to show these should be made in advance to the 
Committee Officer.  
 
 
Timings 
 
In most cases the application will last no longer than 1 hour, and the times to be allocated to 
each section are shown on the relevant hearing procedure. If you think that your evidence is 
likely to exceed this time period, please let the Licensing Service know within 4 working days 
of the date on the notice letter and the Sub-Committee will be advised. If your request is 
agreed, all parties will also be granted the same extension of time. 
 
Rights of Press and Public to Report on Meetings 
 
Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press and public 
are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees, through any audio, visual 
or written methods and may use digital and social media providing they do not disturb the 
conduct of the meeting and providing that the person reporting or providing the commentary is 
present at the meeting. 
 
Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the Council’s 
Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any time prior to the start of 
the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 
The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from which all 
recording must take place at a meeting. 
 
The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear and record 
the meeting.  If those intending to record a meeting require any other reasonable facilities, 
notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting and will only be 
provided if practicable to do so. 
 
The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present recording a 
meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting.   Anyone acting in a disruptive 
manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or may be excluded from the meeting. 
Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area; causing 
excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming members of the public 
who have asked not to be filmed. 
 



 

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording councillors, 
officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the meeting.  The Chair of the 
meeting will ask any members of the public present if they have objections to being visually 
recorded.  Those visually recording a meeting are asked to respect the wishes of those who do 
not wish to be filmed or photographed.   Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the 
wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair 
instructing them to cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting. 
 
If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to consider 
confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all recording equipment must 
be removed from the meeting room. The press and public are not permitted to use any means 
which might enable them to see or hear the proceedings whilst they are excluded from a 
meeting and confidential or exempt information is under consideration. 
 
Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted. 
 
 
Lobbying of Councillors 
 
If a person or an organisation wants to make a representation to the Licensing Sub-Committee, 
they must NOT contact Sub-Committee Members directly. Licensing Sub-Committee Members 
have to retain an open mind on any application and determine it on its merits. Members can not 
be in anyway biased towards a party.  Therefore, if a Member of the Sub-Committee has had 
any prior involvement they must ensure that they come to the hearing with an open mind. 
 
Local ward councillors may be able to speak on behalf of objectors if requested to do so, 
provided that if they have a disclosable pecuniary interest they leave the meeting room when 
the application is being considered unless they have been granted dispensation. 
 
 
Reports  
 
Agendas and Reports for Licensing Sub-Committees are published on the Council’s website 
(www.hackney.gov.uk) 5 working days before the hearing takes place. Copies are also 
available by contacting Governance Services on 0208 356 3578 or email 
governance@hackney.gov.uk. Copies of applications together with the detail of any objections 
will be included in the report. 
 
 
Appeals 
 
Applicants or any party to the hearing can appeal against the decision made by the Sub-
Committee.  The appeal to the Thames Magistrates Court must be made within 21 days of the 
decision being sent formally in writing. However, TEN’s have the added restriction that no 
appeals can be made later than 5 working days before the event is scheduled to take place.  
 
 
Withdrawal of an Item or Cancellation of a Hearing  
 
An item may be withdrawn from the agenda of a Licensing Sub-Committee meeting at short 
notice due to the withdrawal or resolution of the representations or objections to an application 
or notice. A hearing by the Licensing Sub-Committee may therefore be cancelled at short notice 
if there are no substantive items remaining on the agenda. 
  
As much advance notice as is practicable of the withdrawal of an item on the agenda or 
cancellation of a meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be provided on the Council’s 
website but please note that this might be as little as a few hours before the hearing if the 

http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk


 

applicant chooses to leave it that late to satisfactorily address any representation or objection 
giving rise to the need for a hearing. 
 
 
Facilities 
 
There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the Town Hall.  
Induction loop facilities are available in the Assembly Halls, rooms 101, 102 & 103 and the 
Council Chamber. Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp 
on the side to the main Town Hall entrance. 
 
 
 
Contacts 
 
If you have a query about Licensing Sub-Committee procedures and protocols then please 
contact Governance Services – 
 
Governance Services 
2nd Floor Room 118 
Hackney Town Hall 
Mare Street 
E8 1EA 
 
Telephone: 020 8356 1266 
E-mail: governance@hackney.gov.uk  
 
.If your query relates general licensing matters or to specific applications then you are advised 
to speak to the Licensing Service. They can be contacted at: 
 
Licensing Service 

Hackney Service Centre 

1 Hillman Street 
London E8 1DY 

 
Telephone: 020 8356 4970 
Fax: 020 8356 4974 
E-mail: licensing@hackney.gov.uk  

mailto:governance@hackney.gov.uk
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk


 

 

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS 

Hackney Council’s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the Mayor and 
co-opted Members.  
 
This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring interests. 
However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an interest in a 
particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact: 
 

 The Corporate Director of Legal, HR and Regulatory Services; 

 The Legal Adviser to the committee; or 

 Governance Services. 
 
If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before the 
meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the 
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.  

1.  Do you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in any matter on the 
agenda or which is being considered at the meeting? 

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:  
 

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the Register of 
Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if 
they were your spouse/civil partner; 

 
ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the  Register of 

Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they were 
your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or 

 

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or 
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner. 

2.  If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the 
agenda you must: 

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda item) 
as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding sensitive 
interests).  

 
ii. You must leave the room when the item in which you have an interest is being 

discussed.  You cannot stay in the meeting room or public gallery whilst discussion of 
the item takes place and you cannot vote on the matter.  In addition, you must not seek 
to improperly influence the decision. 

 

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards 
Committee you may remain in the room and participate in the meeting.  If dispensation 
has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you 
can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or whether you are able 
to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a pecuniary interest. 

 

 



 

3.  Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on 
the agenda which is being considered at the meeting? 

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if: 
 

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in 
another capacity; or  

 

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in supporting. 

 

4. If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda 
you must: 

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda item) 
as soon as it becomes apparent to you.  

 
ii. You may remain in the room, participate in any discussion or vote provided that 

contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under 
consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.   

 
iii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matter 

under consideration, you must leave the room unless you have obtained a dispensation 
from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee.  You cannot stay in the room or 
public gallery whilst discussion of the item takes place and you cannot vote on the 
matter.  In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision.  Where 
members of the public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or 
answer questions about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting, speak 
on a matter then leave the room. Once you have finished making your representation, 
you must leave the room whilst the matter is being discussed.   
 

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s dispensation 
procedure you may remain in the room.  If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate 
the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only be present to make 
representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to fully participate and vote 
on the matter in which you have a non pecuniary interest.   

 

Further Information 

Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Interim Director of Legal and 
Governance, on 020 8356 6234 or email dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk 

 
 
 

 
FS 566728 

 
 

mailto:Yinka.Owa@hackney.gov.uk


 

Relevant Extracts from Hackney’s Statement of Licensing 
Policy 
 
Please find below relevant extracts from the Statement of Licensing Policy 2018. 
 
 

LP1 General Principles 

  

The Council expects applicants to demonstrate: 

 

 (a) That they have an understanding of the nature of the locality in which 

the premises are located and that this is has been taken into 

consideration whilst preparing the operating schedule. 

 

 (b) Where the application is for evening and night-time activity, that the 

proposal reflects the Council’s aspiration to diversify the offer, whilst 

at the same time promoting the licensing objectives.  

  

 

LP2 Licensing Objectives 

 

 Prevention of Crime and Disorder  

Whether the proposal includes satisfactory measures to mitigate any risk of the 

proposed operation making an unacceptable contribution to levels of crime and 

disorder in the locality. 

 

 Public Safety  

 

Whether the necessary and satisfactory risk assessments have been 

undertaken, the management procedures put in place and the relevant 

certification produced to demonstrate that the public will be kept safe both within 

and in close proximity to the premises. 

 

 Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

Whether the applicant has addressed the potential for nuisance arising 

from the characteristics and style of the proposed activity and identified 

the appropriate steps to reduce the risk of public nuisance occurring. 

 

 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 

Whether the applicant has identified and addressed any risks with the aim of 

protecting children from harm when on the premises or in close proximity to the 

premises. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 

LP3 Core Hours 

  Hours for licensable activity will generally be authorised, subject to 

demonstrating LP 1 and LP2, as follows:  

 

• Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:00  

• Friday and Saturday 08:00 to 00:00 

 • Sunday 10:00 to 22:30 

 

Hours may be more restrictive dependent on the character of the area 

and if the individual circumstances require it.  

 

Later hours may be considered where the applicant has identified any 

risk that may undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives and 

has put in place robust measures to mitigate those risks. 

  It should be noted that this policy does not apply to those who are 

making an application within a special policy area (see section 3) 

unless they have been able to demonstrate that the proposed activity or 

operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is 

already being experienced. 
 
 

LP4 Off’ Sales of Alcohol 

 

 Hours for the supply of alcohol will generally be restricted to between 08:00 and 

23:00. 
 
 

LP5 Planning Status 

  Licence applications should normally be from premises where: 

 

 (a) The activity to be authorised by the licence is a lawful planning 

use or is a deemed permitted development pursuant to the 

General Permitted Development Order (1995) as amended. 

 (b) The hours sought do not exceed those authorised by any 

planning 

permission.  

 

 The Licensing Authority may take into account the lack of planning 

permission or an established lawful use in deciding whether there is likely 

to be any harm to the licensing objectives. 
 

LP6 External Areas and Outdoor Events 

 The Licensing Authority will normally restrict external areas and outdoor 

activity to between 08:00 and 22:00 unless the applicant can demonstrate 

that comprehensive control measures have been implemented that 

ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives, in particular the public 

nuisance objective. Notwithstanding any proposed control measures, the 

Licensing Authority may restrict the hours and/or activity even further 
 
 



 

  
  

LP7 Minor Variations 

 The Council expects applications to be made in the following 

circumstances only: 

  Small changes in the layout/structure of the premises 

 The addition of voluntary/agreed conditions 

 Removal of conditions that are dated and have no impact on the 

operation of the premises 

 Reduction of hours for any licensable activity 
     
   

LP8 Temporary Event Notices 

 When considering an objection to a TEN the Council will: 

• Expect that any existing conditions will be maintained (where relevant) in 

circumstances where an event is to take place at a premises that has an 

existing authorisation. 

• Assess any history of complaints as a result of licensable activity that 

may or may not have been authorised by a TEN. 

• Consider the track record of the premises user 

• Consider any other control measures proposed to mitigate the objection 
  
   

LP9 Personal Licences 

 (a) The Council will consider whether a refusal of the licence is 

appropriate for the promotion of the crime prevention objective 

and will consider the: 

 

 (i) Seriousness and relevance of any conviction(s) 

(ii) The period that has elapsed since committing the offence(s) 

(iii) Any mitigating circumstances that assist in demonstrating that the 

crime prevention objective will not be undermined. 
    
   

LP10 Special Policy Areas – Dalston and Shoreditch 

 It is the Council’s policy that where a relevant representation is made to 

any 

application within the area of the Dalston SPA or Shoreditch SPA, the 

applicant will need to demonstrate that the proposed activity and the 

operation of the premises will not add to the cumulative impact that is 

currently being experienced in these areas. This policy is to be strictly 

applied. 

 

 It should also be noted that the; 

• quality and track record of the management; 

• good character of the applicant; and 

• extent of any variation sought  

 



 

 

 

 May not be in itself sufficient. 

It should be noted that if an applicant can demonstrate that they will not 

add to the cumulative impact in their operating schedule and at any 

hearing, then the Core Hours Policy within LP3 will apply.  
 

LP11 Cumulative Impact – General 

 The Council will give due regard to any relevant representations received 

where concerns are raised and supported around the negative cumulative 

impact the proposed application has on one or more of the licensing 

objectives.  
 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 & Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 – Type A [Re; Premises Licence, Club Premises Certificate, 
Provisional Statement & Sex Establishment Licence] 

 

Step 1  
Appointment of 
Chair and 
introduction  

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair. 
 
The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, and 
establish the identity of those taking part.  

 
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from normal 
procedure, such as holding a private session if it is considered to be 
in the public interest to do so or if a deferral/adjournment is requested 
for the item. 
 
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline 
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek 
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if 
requested. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

Step 2 
Licensing Officer 

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.  
5 minutes 

Step 3 
Applicant’s Case 

The Applicant will present their case in support of their application.  
5 minutes 

Step 4 
Responsible 
Authorities’ Case 

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in 
attendance to highlight their reasons for objecting to the application 
as contained within the report.  

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 5 
Other Persons’ 
Case 

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present their 
case, highlighting their reasons for objecting or supporting the 
application as contained in their written submissions. 

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 6 
Discussion 

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information 
presented enabling Sub-Committee Members to clarify any points 
raised and ask questions if necessary. 

 
15 

minutes 

Step 7 
Closing remarks 
 

The Chair will ask Responsible Authorities, Other Persons, Applicants 
and the Licensing Officer if they have any final comments to make. 
These comments can only be in relation to issues raised during the 
discussion. These remarks should be brief. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 8 - Final 
clarification  

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair will 
conclude the discussion.  

 
5 minutes 

Step 9 
Consideration 
 

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the evidence 
that has been presented to them with the Committee Officer and 
Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can reach a decision 
and obtain legal advice if required. 
 
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members 
upon returning to the public hearing. 
 
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary to 
retire. 

 
10 

minutes 

Step 10 
Chair announces 
the decision 
 

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the 
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which will 
affect the running of the premises and provide a written record of the 
decision, which will be sent to the applicant. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

 
The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does 
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by 
following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made  

Page 1

Agenda Item 5

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

REPORT OF GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  
08/10/2020 

Classification 
DECISION 

 
Enclosure 

 
Application for a  Premises Licence 

 

Violet, 47 Wilton Way,E8 3ED 

 
Ward(s) 
affected 

 
Dalston 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 

Applicant(s) Violet Cakes Limited    In SPA: No   

Date of Application  
16/07/2020 

Period of Application 
Permanent 

Proposed licensable activity 
Supply of Alcohol (On and Off Premises) 
 
Proposed hours of licensable activities 
 
Supply of Alcohol 
 
 
 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 08:00-20:30 
Tue  08:00-20:30 
Wed 08:00-20:30 
Thu  08:00-20:30 
Fri    08:00-21:30 
Sat   08:00-21:30 
Sun  08:00-20:30 

The opening hours of the premises 

 Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 08:00-21:00 
Tue  08:00-21:00 
Wed 08:00-21:00 
Thu  08:00-21:00 
Fri    08:00-22:00 
Sat   08:00-22:00 
Sun  08:00-21:00 

Capacity: Not known 

Policies Applicable LP1 (General Principles), LP2 (Licensing Objectives), 
LP4 (‘Off’ Sales of Alcohol), LP6 (External Areas and 
Outdoor Events) and LP11 (Cumulative Impact - 
General) 

Page 3

Agenda Item 6



List of Appendices A – Application for a premises licence and supporting 
documents 
B – Representations from responsible authorities 
C – Representations from other persons 
D – Location map  

Relevant 
Representations 

• Licensing Authority  

• Other Persons 
 
2. APPLICATION 
 
2.1 Violet Cakes Limited has made an application for a premises licence under 

the Licensing Act 2003: 
 

� To authorise the supply alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 
 
2.2 The application is attached as Appendix A. The applicant has proposed 

measures that could be converted to conditions (see paragraph 8.1 below). 
 
3. CURRENT STATUS / HISTORY 
 
3.1 The premises are not currently licensed for any activity. 
 
3.2 No Temporary Event Notices have been given for this premises in last twelve 
 months.  
 
4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 
 

From Details 
Environmental  
Health Authority 
(Environmental Protection)   

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Environmental  
Health Authority 
(Environmental Enforcement)  

Representation has been withdrawn with the agreed 
conditions as set out in para 8.1 

Environmental Health 
Authority (Health & Safety) 

No representation received 

Weights and Measures 
(Trading Standards) 

Have confirmed no representation on this application 

Planning Authority 
 

No representation received 

Area Child Protection Officer 
 

No representation received 

Fire Authority 
 

No representation received 

Police 
 

Representation has been withdrawn with an agreed 
condition as set out in para 8.1 and removed non-
standard hours. 

Licensing Authority 
(Appendix B) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 

Health Authority 
 

No representation received 

 

Page 4



5. REPRESENTATIONS: OTHER PERSONS 
 
From Details 
4 Representations (include a 
petition) opposing 
the application received from 
and on behalf of local 
residents. 2 letters received in 
support. 
(Appendices C1-C6) 

Representation received on the grounds of The 
Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety, 
Prevention of Public Nuisance and The Protection 
of Children from Harm. 
 

 
6. GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
6.1 The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by 

the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
7.1 Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the London Borough 

of Hackney’s Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the 
Licensing Authority. 

 
7.2 The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have been 

made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General Principles), LP2 
(Licensing Objectives), LP4 (‘Off’ Sales of Alcohol), LP6 (External Areas and 
Outdoor Events) and LP11 (Cumulative Impact - General) are relevant. 

  
8. OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 
8.1 If the Sub-Committee is minded to approve the application, the following 

conditions should be applied the licence: 
 

Supply Of Alcohol (On/Both) 
 Supply of Alcohol 
 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:  
(a)       At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the premises licence. 
(b)       At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.  

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.  
 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises.  

 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  

 

Page 5



(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to;  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the  premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  
 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  
 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective;  
 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  
 
(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of a disability).  

 
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available.  
 

5. 5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.  
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 
5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:- 

A. a holographic mark or 
B. an ultraviolet feature.  

 
6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:  
• beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
• still wine in a glass: 125ml; and  

a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and  

Page 6



b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity  of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
Minimum Drinks Pricing 

 
7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price.  

 
7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979;  
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = D+(DxV)  
Where - 
(i)P is the permitted price, 
(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol;  

 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence;  

 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to 
prevent the supply in question; and  
 
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

 
7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by 
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  
 
7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given 
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax.  
 
(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day.  
 
 
 

Page 7



Conditions derived from operating schedule 
 
8. Save for take away service, the premises shall only operate as a bakery 
and cafe 
(i) in which customers are seated at tables 
(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only 
(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals, pastries and 
freshly baked cakes that are prepared on the premises and are served and 
consumed at the table using non disposable crockery (except chopsticks) 
(iv) which do not provide any take-away service of food or drink after 23.00 
(v) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than with a sale of 
food.  
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the 
premises part consumed, and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to 
their meal. Further, customers are permitted to purchase bottles of wine 
(including sparkling wine/champagne) to consume off the premises.  
 
9. During the hours of operation, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient 
measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, 
and that this area shall be swept and or washed and litter and sweepings 
collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage 
arrangements by close of business.  
 
10. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, 
shall be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is old or supplied 
for consumption on the premises.  
 
11. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to 
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the area quietly.  
 
12. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no 
earlier than 30 minutes before collection times.  
 
13. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the 
premise building.  
 
14. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking 
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area 
quietly.  
 
15. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking 
outside the premises do so on an orderly manner and are supervised by staff 
so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public 
highway.  
 
16. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be 
publicly available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is 
to be made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity.  
 
17. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or 
equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.  

Page 8



18. No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licenced premises so 
as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the 
area where the premises are situated.  
 
19. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as 
per the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All 
entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every 
person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually 
record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times 
when customers remain on the premises. All recordings 
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time stamping. 
Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request 
of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period. 
  
20. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of 
the CCTV shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to 
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or 
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 
21. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on 
request to an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will 
record the following: 
a) All crimes reported to the venue; 
b) All ejections of patrons; 
c) Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder; 
d) Any incidents of disorder; 
e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons; 
f) Any refusal of sale of alcohol.  
 
22. There shall be no striptease or nudity and all persons shall be decently 
attired at all times unless the premises are operating under the provisions of a 
Sexual Entertainment Licence.  
 
23. A challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premise 
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification cards such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card 
with the PASS hologram.  
 
24. The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape 
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and 
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good 
condition and full working order.  
 
25. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained 
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly 
identified in accordance with the plans provided.  
 
26. All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the 
use of a key, code, card or similar means.  
 
27. All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not 
held open other than by an approved device.  

Page 9



28. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as 
to be conspicuous.  
 
29. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency 
safety signs or emergency equipment.  

 
Conditions derived from Responsible Authority representations 
 
30. Off sales that are consumed in the designated external seating area shall 
be made only with a sale of food, and provided only to seated customers.  
 
31. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff are fully trained and made aware 
of the legal requirement of businesses to comply with their responsibility as 
regards the disposal of waste produced from the business premises. The 
procedure for handling and preparing for disposal of the waste shall be in 
writing and displayed in a prominent place where it can be referred to at all 
times by staff.  
 
32. The Licensee shall ensure that any contract for general and recyclable 
waste disposal shall be appropriate in size to the amount of waste produced 
by the business. The Licensee shall maintain an adequate supply of waste 
receptacles provided by his registered waste carrier (refuse sacks or 
commercial waste bins)in order to ensure all refuse emanating from the 
business is always presented for collection by his waste carrier and shall not 
use any plain black or unidentifiable refuse sacks or any other unidentifiable 
or unmarked waste receptacles.  
 
33. In order to minimise the amount of time any waste remains on the public 
highway in readiness for collection, the Licensee will ensure the timeframe 
within which it may expect its waste carrier to collect is adhered to.  
 
34 The Licensee shall instruct members of staff to make regular checks of the 
area immediately outside the premises and remove any litter, bottles and 
glasses emanating from the premises. A final check should be made at close 
of business.  
 
35. The Licensee shall provide a safe receptacle for cigarette ends to be 
placed outside for the use of customers, such receptacle being carefully 
placed so as not to cause an obstruction or trip.  
 
36. The current trade waste agreement/duty of care waste transfer document 
shall be conspicuously displayed and maintained in the window of the 
premises where it can be conveniently seen and read by persons standing in 
Violet. This should remain unobstructed at all times and should clearly 
identify:- 
the name of the registered waste carrier 
the date of commencement of trade waste contract 
the date of expiry of trade waste contract 
the days and times of collection 
the type of waste including the European Waste Code.  
 
 

 

Page 10



9. REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 
9.1 Conditions 8 to 29 above have been proposed by applicant. Condition 30 

agreed with the police and 31 to 36 have been proposed by environmental 
enforcement. The proposed conditions have been accepted by the applicant. 

 
10. LEGAL COMMENTS  
 
10.1 The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 

to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 licensing 
objectives; 
� The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
� Public Safety 
� Prevention of Public Nuisance 
� The Protection of Children from Harm 

 
10.2 It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal importance 

and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation can be made 
and for which an application can be refused or terms and conditions attached 
to a licence. 

 
11. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are implications to; 

� Article 6 – Right to a fair hearing 
� Article 14 – Not to discriminate 
� Balancing: Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a licence 

is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 – Right of Privacy (i.e. 
respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate decision having 
regard to the protection of an individuals rights against the interests of the 
community at large. 

  
12. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING 

  
A. Option 1 

That the application be refused 
  

B. Option 2 
That the application be approved, together with any conditions or 
restrictions which Members consider necessary for the promotion 
of the Licensing objectives. 

 
13. CONCLUSION 
 
13.1 That Members decide on the application under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
Acting Group Director, 
Neighbourhoods and Housing 

Ajman Ali 
 

Lead Officer (holder of original copy): Shan Uthayasangar 
Licensing Officer 
Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street  E8 1DY 
Telephone: 020 8356 2431 

Page 11



   
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT 
  
The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report. 
  

Description of document Location 
  

Office File: 
Violet, 47 Wilton Way, E8 3ED 

Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street 
London E8 1DY 

 
Printed matter 
Licensing Act 2003 
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 12



LA01

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the 
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If 
you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all 
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use 
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/We Mr     Violet Cakes Limited  

(Insert name(s) of applicant) 
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the 
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this 
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with 
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 – Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

47 WILTON WAY 
HACKNEY
LONDON

Post town LONDON Postcode E8 3ED

Telephone number at premises (if any)
  
 

Non-domestic rateable value of 
premises

£11500

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as       Please tick as 
appropriate

a) an individual or individuals *

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company/limited liability partnership

þ

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

APPENDIX A

Page 13



ii. as a partnership (other than limited liability)

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation)

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

c) a recognised club

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

d) a charity

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

f) a health service body

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

g)

ga)

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care 
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent 
hospital in Wales

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of 
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the 
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

¨

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England 
and Wales

¨

please 
complete 
section 
(B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below):    

• I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which 
involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

þ

Page 14



• I am making the application pursuant to a 

o statutory function or  

o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Title Mr

Surname
 

First names
 

   I am 18 years old or over ¨

Date of birth   

Nationality  

Current residential 
address if different 
from premises 
address

 
 
 
UK-England

Post town
 
 

Postcode   

Daytime contact telephone 
number

 

E-mail address 
(optional)

 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Title Mr

Surname
 

First names
 

 I am 18 years old or over ¨
Please tick 
yes

Page 15



Date of birth   

Nationality      

Current postal 
address if different 
from premises 
address

 
 
 

UK-England

Post town
 
 

Postcode   

Daytime contact telephone 
number

 

E-mail address 
(optional)

 

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online 
right to work checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the 
applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where 
appropriate please give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or 
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and 
address of each party concerned.

Name
Violet Cakes Limited   

Address
 

 
 
 

UK-England

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated 
association etc.)

Telephone number (if any) 

Page 16



E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?
DD MM YYYY

14-08-2020

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited 
period, when do you want it to end?

DD MM YYYY

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)
Bakery, Cake shop and Deli

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, please state the number 
expected to attend.

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 
2)        

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ¨

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ¨

c) indoor sporting events (optional, fill in box C) ¨

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) ¨

e) live music (optional, fill in box E) ¨

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) ¨

g) performances of dance (optional, fill in box G) ¨

h)
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (if 
ticking yes, fill in box H) 

¨

Page 17



Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ¨

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)   
 

þ

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 18



A

Indoors

 

Plays 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of a 
play take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance 
note 3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for performing plays 
(please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of plays at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 19



B

Indoors  
Films 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the exhibition of films take 
place indoors or outdoors or 
both – please tick (please read 
guidance note 3) 

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films 
(please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6)
 

Page 20



C

Indoor sporting 
events 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

  Mon

  

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
 

  Tue

  

  Wed

  

State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting 
events (please read guidance note 5)
 

  Thur

  

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for indoor sporting events at different times 
to those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 21



D

Indoors  
Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick 
(please read guidance note 3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 
4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at 
different times to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 22



E

Indoors  
Live music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 
3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
live music (please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of live music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 23



F

Indoors  
Recorded music 
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music 
take place indoors or outdoors or both 
– please tick (please read guidance note 
3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for the playing of 
recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the playing of recorded music at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 24



G

Indoors  
Performances of 
dance
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 
3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for the performance of 
dance (please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the performance of dance at different 
times to those listed in the column on the left, please 
list (please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 25



H

Anything of a similar 
description to that 
falling within (e), (f) 
or (g)
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment 
you will be providing
 

Day Start Finish Indoors  

  Outdoors  Mon

  

Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Both  

  Tue

  

  Wed

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Thur

  

  Fri

  

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a 
similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  
(please read guidance note 5)
 

  
Sat

  

  
Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the entertainment of a similar description 
to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6)
 

Page 26



 
I

Indoors  
Late night 
refreshment
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3)  

Both  

  Mon

  

  Tue

  

Please give further details here (please read guidance 
note 4)
 

  Wed

  

  Thur

  

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late 
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
 

  Fri

  

  Sat

  

  Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at 
different times, to those listed in the column on the left, 
please list (please read guidance note 6)
 

Page 27



J

On the 
premises

 
Supply of alcohol
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7) Off the 

premises
 

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8)  

Both þ

08:00 20:30Mon

  

08:00 20:30Tue

  

08:00 20:30Wed

  

State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol 
(please read guidance note 5)
 

08:00 20:30Thur

  

08:00 21:30Fri

  

08:00 21:30Sat

  

08:00 20:30Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend to use the 
premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please 
read guidance note 6)
All licensable activities shall be extended from the end of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of permitted 
hours on New Year’s Day.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as designated premises supervisor   (Please see declaration about the 
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name
Ms Ms Claire Cybele Ptak

Date of birth 

Address

 

 
 
UK-England

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 28



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other 
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise 
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).
N/A

L

Hours premises are 
open to the public
Standard days and 
timings (please read 
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

08:00 21:00Mon

  

08:00 21:00Tue

  

08:00 21:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance 
note 5)
 

Wed

  

08:00 21:00Thur

  

08:00 22:00Fri

  

08:00 22:00Sat

  

08:00 21:00Sun

  

Non-standard timings.  Where you intend the 
premises to be open to the public at different times 
from those listed in the column on the left, please list 
(please read guidance note 6)
Opening hours shall be extended from the end of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day.

Page 29



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance 
note 10)

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

c) Public safety

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see presentation and conditions attached.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 30



Please see presentation and conditions attached.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. þ

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to 
responsible authorities and others where applicable.

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I understand that I must now advertise my application. þ

•

I understand that if I do not comply with the above 
requirements my application will be rejected.

þ

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in 
a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, 
but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have 
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to 
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by 
the Home Office online right to work checking service 
(please read note 15).

þ

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS 
APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON 
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 
FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE 
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY 
REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT 
WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO 
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF 
THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT 
TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE 
WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE 
TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent 
(see guidance note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in 
what capacity. 

Page 31



Declaration

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I 
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do 
not have the entitlement to live and  work in the UK (or if I am 
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating 
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence 
will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in 
the UK (please read guidance note 15).  

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in 
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her 
from doing work relating to a licesable activity) and I have 
seen a copy of his or her proof of  entitlement to work, or have 
conducted an online right to work check using the Home 
Office right to work checking service which confirmed their 
right to work (please see note 15)

Signature

Date 16/7/2020

Capacity Solicitors on behalf of applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or 
other authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of 
the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature  

Date 16/7/2020

Capacity  

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence 
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)
 

KEYSTONE LAW 
 

 
 

Post town  Postcode   

Telephone number (if any)

Page 32



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address 
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation 
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing 
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you 
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must 
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that: 

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 
community premises  between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided 
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets 
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the 
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age 
classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances 
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 1000.    

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a 
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle 
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the 
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined 
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling 
with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling 
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 

23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for 
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience 
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell 
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does 
not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, 
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a 
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience 
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for 
the performance from a person who is responsible for the 
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local 
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the 
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets 
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) 

Page 33



PROPOSED CONDITIONS 
 

 
PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE 

 
1. Save for take away service, the premises shall only operate as a bakery and 

cafe 
 
(i) in which customers are seated at tables, 
(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only, 
(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals, pastries and 
freshly baked cakes that are prepared on the premises and are served and 
consumed at the table using non disposable crockery (except chopsticks), 
(iv) which do not provide any take-away service of food or drink after 23.00, 
and 
(v) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than with a sale of 
food. 
 
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the 
premises part consumed, and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to 
their meal.  Further, customers are permitted to purchase bottles of wine 
(including sparkling wine/champagne) to consume off the premises. 

 
2. During the hours of operation, the licence holder shall ensure sufficient 

measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, 
and that this area shall be swept and or washed and litter and sweepings 
collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage 
arrangements by close of business.  

 
3. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, 

shall be available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is old or 
supplied for consumption on the premises.  
 

4. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to 
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the area quietly.  

 

5. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier 
than 30 minutes before collection times.  
 

6. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the 
premise building.  
 

7. Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking 
requesting patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area 
quietly.  

Page 34



 

8. The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons smoking outside 
the premises do so on an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as 
to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public 
highway.  
 

9. A direct telephone number for the manager at the premises shall be publicly 
available at all times the premises is open. This telephone number is to be 
made available to residents and businesses in the vicinity. 

 
10. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or 

equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted 
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

 

11. No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licenced premises so 
as to cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the 
area where the premises are situated. 
 

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER 

 

12. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as 
per the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. 
All entry and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of 
every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall 
continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and 
during all times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings 
shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon 
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day 
period.  
 

13. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of 
the CCTV shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open 
to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or 
footage with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 

14. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request 
to an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record 
the following:  

 
a) All crimes reported to the venue;  
b) All ejections of patrons;  
c) Any complaints received concerning crime and disorder;  
d) Any incidents of disorder;  

Page 35



e) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;  
f) Any refusal of sale of alcohol.  
 

15. There shall be no striptease or nudity and all persons shall be decently 
attired at all times unless the premises are operating under the provisions of 
a Sexual Entertainment Licence.  

 
 

PREVENTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM 

 
16. A challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premise where 

the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic 
identification cards such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card 
with the PASS hologram.  

 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
17. The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape 

provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and 
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good 
condition and full working order. 
 

18. The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained 
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly 
identified in accordance with the plans provided. 

 
19. All emergency exit doors shall be available at all material times without the 

use of a key, code, card or similar means. 
 

20. All emergency doors shall be maintained effectively self-closing and not 
held open other than by an approved device. 

 
21. The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to 

be conspicuous. 
 

22. Curtains and hangings shall be arranged so as not to obstruct emergency 
safety signs or emergency equipment. 

 
 

 

Page 36



U
P

U
P

U
P

M
A

IN

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

/

E
X

IT

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

/

E
X

IT

B
O

H

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

/

E
X

IT

B
O

H

E
N

T
R

A
N

C
E

/

E
X

IT

W
A

S
H

 U
P

B
A

K
IN

G

A
R

E
A

/

K
IT

C
H

E
N

R
E

V
D

A
T

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

D
O

 N
O

T
 S

C
A

L
E

 F
R

O
M

 T
H

IS
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
. 
A

L
L
 D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E

 P
R

IO
R

 T
O

 M
A

N
U

F
A

C
T

U
R

E
/C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

IO
N

. 
A

N
Y

D
IS

C
R

E
P

E
N

C
IE

S
 A

R
E

 T
O

 B
E

 R
E

L
A

Y
E

D
 T

O
 A

L
Y

N
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S

IM
M

E
D

IA
T

E
L
Y

.

U
N

IT
 4

.0
7

 S
O

H
O

 W
O

R
K

S

T
H

E
 T

E
A

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

5
6

 S
H

O
R

E
D

IT
C

H
 H

IG
H

 S
T

R
E

E
T

L
O

N
D

O
N

 E
1

 6
J
J

U
N

IT
E

D
 K

IN
G

D
O

M

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 T
IT

L
E

F
IR

S
T

 I
S

S
U

E
S

C
A

L
E

S
H

E
E

T
 S

IZ
E

A
1

D
R

A
W

IN
G

 N
U

M
B

E
R

R
E

V

N
O

T
E

S

D
E

T
A

IL
E

D
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

4
7
 W

ilt
o
n
 W

a
y

G
A

G
R

O
U

N
D

 F
L
O

O
R

2
6
/0

6
/2

0
2
0

1
:5

0

1
0
0
0
-0

0
1

/

©
 A

L
Y

N
 C

O
N

C
E

P
T

S
 2

0
2
0

/
/

/

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 N
O

T
E

:

N
O

 L
A

S
E

R
 M

E
A

S
U

R
E

D
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
 H

A
S

 B
E

E
N

 U
N

D
E

R
T

A
K

E
N

 O
F

 T
H

E

P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 B
Y

 A
 S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R
. 
D

IM
E

N
S

IO
N

S
 A

N
D

 L
A

Y
O

U
T

 A
R

E

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

T
E

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 S

IT
E

 M
E

A
S

U
R

M
E

N
T

S
 T

A
K

E
N

 A
N

D
 S

H
O

U
L
D

B
E

 C
O

N
F

IR
M

E
D

 B
Y

 T
H

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
 C

O
M

M
E

N
C

E
M

E
N

T

O
F

 W
O

R
K

S
.

1
:5

0
G

R
O

U
N

D
 F

L
O

O
R

1
G

E
N

E
R

A
L
 A

R
R

A
N

G
E

M
E

N
T

 P
L
A

N

IM
P
O
R
T
A
N
T
:-

 L
ic

e
n

sa
b

le
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
ca

n
 t

a
k
e

 p
la

ce
 a

n
y
w

h
e

re
 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

 T
h

e
 p

o
si

ti
o

n
 o

f 
lo

o
se

 f
u

rn
it

u
re

 a
n

d
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

is
 s

h
o

w
n

 f
o

r 
d

ia
g

ra
m

m
a

ti
c 

p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
n

ly
. 

 F
ir

e
fi

g
h

ti
n

g
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

is
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 b

u
t 

m
a

y
 b

e
 m

o
v
e

d
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 r
is

k
 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

ca
rr

ie
d

 o
u

t 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 R

e
fo

rm
 (

F
ir

e
 S

a
fe

ty
) 

O
rd

e
r 

2
0

0
5

 o
r 

b
y
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f

ir
e

 o
ff

ic
e

r.
 

Page 37



Page 38



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

O
U

R
 S

T
O

R
Y

Page 39



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

In
 2

0
0

5
, 

I 
m

o
v

e
d

 f
ro

m
 s

u
n

n
y

 C
a
li

fo
rn

ia
 t

o
 g

re
y

 L
o

n
d

o
n

. 
I 

le
ft

 a
 

p
re

st
ig

io
u

s 
jo

b
 a

t 
A

m
e

ri
c
a
’s

 f
a
v

o
u

ri
te

 p
io

n
e

e
ri

n
g

 f
a
rm

 t
o

 t
a
b

le
 r

e
st

a
u

ra
n

t 

C
h

e
z
 P

a
n

is
se

 a
n

d
 s

ta
rt

e
d

 a
 s

ta
ll

 o
n

 B
ro

a
d

w
a
y

 M
a
rk

e
t 

in
 E

a
st

 L
o

n
d

o
n

, 

w
h

ic
h

 n
o

 o
n

e
 h

a
d

 e
v

e
r 

h
e

a
rd

 o
f.

 

M
y

 l
o

v
e
 o

f 
c
a
k

e
 w

a
s 

n
o

t 
lo

st
 o

n
 m

y
 n

e
w

 E
n

g
li

sh
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 w
h

o
, 

it
 h

a
s 

to
 b

e
 s

a
id

, 
a
re

 

w
o

rl
d

 r
e
n

o
w

n
e
d

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 t
e
a
 a

n
d

 c
a
k

e
. 

A
ft

e
r 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 t
ra

d
in

g
 a

t 
B

ro
a
d

w
a
y

 M
a
rk

e
t,

 

w
h

ic
h

 b
e
c
a
m

e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 d
e
st

in
a
ti

o
n

 f
o

o
d

 m
a
rk

e
ts

, 
I 

o
p

e
n

e
d

 t
h

e
 b

ri
c
k

s 
a
n

d
 

m
o

rt
a
r 

b
a
k

e
ry

 o
n

 W
il

to
n

 W
a
y
, 

E
8

 i
n

 2
0

1
0

.

A
t 

V
io

le
t 

w
e
 b

a
k

e
 s

e
a
so

n
a
ll

y
, 

so
 t

h
e
 c

h
o

ic
e
 o

f 
c
a
k

e
s,

 c
o

o
k

ie
s,

 p
a
st

ri
e
s 

a
n

d
 s

a
v

o
u

ry
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

v
a
ri

e
s 

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 o

f 
y

e
a
r.

 W
e
 o

n
ly

 e
v

e
r 

u
se

 i
n

g
re

d
ie

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e
ir

 

se
a
so

n
a
l 

b
e
st

. 
A

ll
 o

f 
o

u
r 

c
a
k

e
s 

a
re

 b
a
k

e
d

 w
it

h
 o

rg
a
n

ic
 f

lo
u

r 
a
n

d
 e

g
g

s.
 M

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 

o
th

e
r 

in
g

re
d

ie
n

ts
 a

re
 o

rg
a
n

ic
 o

r 
u

n
sp

ra
y

e
d

 a
n

d
 p

ro
d

u
c
e
d

 o
n

 s
m

a
ll

 f
a
rm

s.
 T

h
e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 

n
e
e
d

 f
o

r 
c
o

lo
u

ri
n

g
 a

s 
th

e
 m

u
te

d
 c

o
lo

u
rs

 o
f 

th
e
 s

e
a
so

n
a
l 

fr
u

it
s 

a
n

d
 f

lo
w

e
rs

 w
e
 u

se
 o

ff
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
rf

e
c
t 

p
a
le

tt
e
.

I,
 a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 m
y

 t
a
le

n
te

d
 b

a
k

e
rs

 a
t 

V
io

le
t 

h
a
v

e
 b

e
e
n

 c
re

a
ti

n
g

 b
e
sp

o
k

e
 c

a
k

e
s 

fo
r 

w
e
d

d
in

g
s 

a
n

d
 e

v
e
n

ts
 f

o
r 

o
v

e
r 

te
n

 y
e
a
rs

 t
o

 a
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 

a
n

d
 h

ig
h

 p
ro

fi
le

 c
li

e
n

ts
. 

W
e
 

c
a
te

r 
to

 s
m

a
ll

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

e
s 

a
s 

w
e
ll

 a
s 

e
v

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
e
st

iv
a
ls

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 u

p
 t

o
 3

0
,0

0
0

 p
e
o

p
le

.

Page 40



Page 41



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

Page 42



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

L
a
st

 y
e
a
r 

I 
w

a
s 

a
sk

e
d

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 t
h

e
 r

o
y

a
l 

w
e
d

d
in

g
 

c
a
k

e
 f

o
r 

M
e
g

h
a

n
 M

a
rk

le
 a

n
d

 P
ri

n
c
e
 H

a
rr

y
. 

S
in

c
e
 

th
e
n

, 
V

io
le

t 
h

a
s 

g
ro

w
n

 b
o

th
 i

n
 b

u
si

n
e
ss

 a
n

d
 

re
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

It
 h

a
s 

b
e
c
o

m
e
 o

n
e
 o

f 
E

a
st

 L
o

n
d

o
n

’s
 

fa
v

o
ri

te
 p

a
st

ry
 s

h
o

p
s 

a
n

d
 i

s 
n

o
w

 o
n

 t
h

e
 r

a
d

a
r 

o
f 

th
e
 

e
n

ti
re

 w
o

rl
d

 w
it

h
 a

n
 I

n
st

a
g

ra
m

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 o

f 
o

v
e
r 

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.

T
h

is
 y

e
a
r 

I 
w

a
s 

se
le

c
te

d
 t

o
 m

a
k

e
 S

a
in

sb
u

ry
’s

 1
5

0
th

 

b
ir

th
d

a
y

 c
a
k

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 a
n

d
 c

u
t 

b
y

 

Q
u

e
e
n

 E
li

za
b

e
th

 I
I.

 I
t 

w
a
s 

su
b

se
q

u
e
n

tl
y

 s
o

ld
 i

n
 

th
e
ir

 s
u

p
e
rm

a
rk

e
ts

 n
a
ti

o
n

w
id

e
. 

T
h

e
 V

io
le

t 
B

a
k

e
ry

 C
o

o
k

b
o

o
k

 w
a
s 

sh
o

rt
li

st
e
d

 f
o

r 
th

e
 

F
o

rt
n

u
m

 a
n

d
 M

a
so

n
 B

e
st

 C
o

o
k
e
ry

 B
o

o
k
 2

0
1

6
.

F
o

rt
n

u
m

 a
n

d
 M

a
so

n
 B

e
st

 C
o

o
k
e
ry

 B
o

o
k
 2

0
1

6

In
 2

0
18

 I
 w

a
s 

a
sk

ed
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 t

h
e 

ro
y

a
l 

w
ed

d
in

g
 c

a
k

e 
fo

r 
M

eg
h

a
n

 M
a

rk
le

 a
n

d
 

P
ri

n
ce

 H
a

rr
y

. 
S

in
ce

 t
h

en
, 

V
io

le
t 

h
a

s 
g

ro
w

n
 

b
o

th
 i

n
 b

u
si

n
es

s 
a

n
d

 r
ep

u
ta

ti
o

n
. 

It
 h

a
s 

b
ec

o
m

e 
o

n
e 

o
f 

E
a

st
 L

o
n

d
o

n
’s

 f
a

v
o

u
ri

te
 

p
a

st
ry

 s
h

o
p

s 
a

n
d

 i
s 

n
o

w
 o

n
 t

h
e 

ra
d

a
r 

o
f 

th
e 

en
ti

re
 w

o
rl

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

 I
n

st
a

g
ra

m
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

 o
f 

o
v

er
 2

0
6

k
.

In
 2

0
19

 I
 w

a
s 

se
le

ct
ed

 t
o

 m
a

k
e 

S
a

in
sb

u
ry

’s
 

15
0

th
 b

ir
th

d
a

y
 c

a
k

e 
w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

p
re

se
n

te
d

 t
o

 
a

n
d

 c
u

t 
b

y
 H

R
H

 Q
u

ee
n

 E
li

za
b

et
h

 I
I.

 
V

er
si

o
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
ca

k
e 

w
er

e 
su

b
se

q
u

en
tl

y
 s

o
ld

 
in

 S
a

in
sb

u
ry

’s
 s

u
p

er
m

a
rk

et
s 

n
a

ti
o

n
w

id
e.

T
h

e 
V

io
le

t 
B

a
k

er
y

 C
o

o
k

b
o

o
k

 w
a

s 
sh

o
rt

li
st

ed
 

fo
r 

th
e 

F
o

rt
n

u
m

 a
n

d
 M

a
so

n
 B

es
t 

C
o

o
k

er
y

 
B

o
o

k
 2

0
16

. 

Page 43



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

W
H

A
T

 W
E

 D
O

Page 44



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

Page 45



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

V
io

le
t 

is
 a

 b
a
k

e
ry

 a
n

d
 c

a
fe

 b
a
k

in
g

 a
rt

is
a
n

a
l 

c
a
k

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
a
st

ri
e
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 p

re
m

is
e
s 

a
n

d
 s

e
rv

in
g

 s
o

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

e
st

 

c
o

ff
e
e
 i

n
 L

o
n

d
o

n
. 

O
v

e
r 

th
e
 p

a
st

 f
e
w

 y
e
a
rs

 t
h

e
 s

a
v

o
u

ry
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
 h

a
s 

g
ro

w
n

 a
n

d
 V

io
le

t 
h

a
s 

b
e
c
o

m
e
 a

 b
ru

n
c
h

 

a
n

d
 l

u
n

c
h

 d
e
st

in
a
ti

o
n

 i
n

 o
u

r 
u

p
st

a
ir

s 
a
n

d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 

se
a
ti

n
g

 a
re

a
. 

W
e
 a

ls
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 b

e
sp

o
k

e
 c

a
k

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

m
a
k

in
g

 5
0

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
k

e
s 

e
v

e
ry

 w
e
e
k

. 
D

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

si
z
e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

ti
n

y
 k

it
c
h

e
n

, 
w

e
 h

a
v

e
 h

a
d

 t
o

 p
u

t 
th

is
 c

a
p

 o
n

 

th
e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
o

rd
e
rs

 w
e
 t

a
k

e
. 

O
n

e
 o

f 
o

u
r 

m
a
in

 r
e
a
so

n
s 

fo
r 

o
p

e
n

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 b
a
k

e
ry

 i
s 

to
 s

to
p

 t
u

rn
in

g
 a

w
a
y

 t
h

e
 

m
a
n

y
 c

u
st

o
m

e
rs

 e
a
c
h

 w
e
e
k

 w
h

o
 t

ry
 t

o
 o

rd
e
r 

c
a
k

e
s 

a
ft

e
r 

w
e
 h

a
v

e
 s

o
ld

 o
u

t 
o

f 
sl

o
ts

.

cm
a
k

in
g

 5
0

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
o

n
 c

a
k

e
s 

e
v

e
ry

 w
e
e
k

. 
D

u
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

Page 46



Page 47



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

W
H

A
T

S
 N

E
X

T

Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

I 
a
m

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
c
e
ss

 o
f 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 a

 n
e
w

 c
o

o
k

b
o

o
k

 

w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
b

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

e
d

 i
n

 e
a
rl

y
 S

p
ri

n
g

 2
0

2
1

. 

A
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 i
s 

a
 w

h
il

e
 o

ff
, 

th
e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 a

 l
o

t 
o

f 

p
re

ss
 a

ro
u

n
d

 i
ts

 r
e
le

a
se

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
d

ri
v

e
 m

o
re

 

b
u

si
n

e
ss

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

it
e
.

C
o

o
k

b
o

o
k

 #
5

Page 51



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

F
U

T
U

R
E

 A
M

B
I

T
I

O
N

S

Page 52



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

P
h

a
se

 2
 i

s 
th

e
 c

re
a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 b

e
a
u

ti
fu

ll
y

 p
a
c
k

a
g

e
d

 

c
a
k

e
 m

ix
 f

o
r 

th
e
 U

K
 t

h
e
n

 e
v

e
n

tu
a
ll

y
 t

h
e
 

in
te

rn
a
ti

o
n

a
l 

m
a
rk

e
t.

C
a

k
e

 M
ix

e
s

Page 53



Page 54



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

S
O

C
I

A
L

 F
O

L
L

O
W

I
N

G

Page 55



2
0

6
, 

6
3

4
  

F
O

L
L
O

W
E

R
S

2
0

%
 L

O
N

D
O

N

2
0

%
 N

E
W

Y
O

R
K

9
1

%
 W

O
M

E
N

9
%

 M
E

N

6
0

0
0

 

IN
T

E
R

A
C

T
IO

N
S

 

P
E

R
 W

E
E

K

7
6

,0
0

0
 

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

 R
E

A
C

H
E

D
  

P
E

R
 W

E
E

K

Page 56



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

P
R

E
S

S

Page 57



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

C
L
IC

K
 H

E
R

E

Page 58



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

Page 59



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

C
L
IC

K
 H

E
R

E

Page 60



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

Page 61



VIOLET BAKERY
2019 – 2020

Page 62



      
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 
 
 
NAME OF AUTHORITY 

 
Licensing Authority 
 

 
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY 
 
 

 
Hackney Service Centre 
1 Hillman Street 
London 
E8 1DY 
 

 
CONTACT NAME 
 

 
David Tuitt 

 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 
 

 
020 8356 4942  

 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 

 
david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk 

 
APPLICATION PREMISES 
 
 
NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
 
 

 
Violet  
47 Wilton Way 
London 
E8 3ED 
 

 
NAME OF APPLICANT 
 

 
Violet Cakes Limited 
 

 
COMMENTS 
 
I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
to vary the Premises Licence at the above address. 
 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder    

2) public safety       
3) the prevention of public nuisance       x 

4) the protection of children from harm    

APPENDIX B

Page 63



      
 
 
Representation in relation to: 
 
I write to make a representation in relation to the application. I am concerned that 
the proposed activities will have a negative impact on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives, in particular, the prevention of public nuisance due to the 
nature and character of the surrounding area. 
 
The premises is a detached building located within a primarily residential street. 
To the west of the premises is a recessed area which appears to be private land. 
And to the east there is a relatively wide paved area with two fixed public 
benches. 
 
I am aware that residents have expressed concern about the premises extending 
out into these external surrounding areas. These concerns appear to be 
supported by images taken from pages 12 and 13 of the applicants own material 
which appears to show the space to the east of the application site being used 
for external seating. However, it is not clear who provided the seating in these 
areas nor is the date the photo was taken. 
 

  
 
Subsequent enquiries were made with colleagues in the Shop Fronts Team. 
They have confirmed that a previous shop front licence authorised use of a 
space measuring 8.5 metres via 0.7 metres to be used for external furniture. 
These dimensions appear to correlate with the narrow space running along the 
area immediately outside the front of the premises.  
 
It should be noted that off-sales of alcohol could be utilised to extend the 
premises into the open spaces either side of the building. This could lead to very 
noticeable noise nuisance from patron activity. It is on this basis that I feel off-
sales should be removed from the application. 
 

 
 

Page 64



      
The above representations are supported by the following evidence and 
information. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, Statement of Licensing Policy 2018-2023 and S182 
Guidance issued by the Home Office. 
 
 
Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain. 
 
Withdrawal of the proposed off-sales of alcohol from the application. 
 
 
Name:  David Tuitt, Business Regulation Team Leader – Licensing and 
Technical Support 
 
Date: 13/08/2020 
 
 

Page 65



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;8'95<*=245>*!?*@89<'(*@26

/<<A>B""C289D.''.95D3'C"C289"E"F&G4)#HI)JKLAE%1M+;NCOPG1QP&R4N E7ISTU/E# 3-'VM4E5@S"-"#W84X  )5O%!#E?YZ85HXA<Y>52,3/X299[  " 

 !"#$%!$&'()*+,#-'.+!/0123'4/!"#$%!$&5*+"6$#78&198:6;

<!1/#='>+6#%'?@'A!/=1$'A+7
 *C5>>2.5

'  #*F-.-><*%#%#*2<*  B#?
\'B*9835(>8(.]/234(56D.'ZD-4

L50B*2AA9832<8'(*0',*(5H*A,5C8>5>*9835(35*<'*>599*293'/'9*E6*,5<289*2<*;8'95<*=245>*!?*@89<'(*@26*^$*_^`

U*/5,5E6*.8Z5*('<835*</2<*U*2C*><,'(.96*'AA'>5)*<'*</5*20',5C5(<8'(5)*9835(35*2AA9832<8'(*'(*</5*0'99'H8(.*.,'-()>a
A-E983*>205<6b*A-E983*(-8>2(35b*2(<8*>'3829*E5/2Z8'-,*2()*5(Z8,'(C5(<29*8CA23<D

U*98Z5*8CC5)82<596*'AA'>8<5*</5*>28)*A,5C8>5>*2<*('* *@89<'(*^><2<5*2()*2C*</5,50',5*2(*8(<5,5><5)*A2,<6*-()5,*</5
92HD***N'*!?*@89<'(*@26*0235>*@89<'(*^><2<5*2()*E234>*'(*<'*A,'A5,<85>*8(*G,2/2C*L'2)D**\/8>*8>*</5,50',5*2
,5>8)5(<829*2,52*('<*2*3'CC5,3829*2,52D

***L5>8)5(<>*8(*</5*8CC5)82<5*Z838(8<6* *@89<'(*^><2<5c*2,5*.5(5,2996*'Z5,*080<6*2()*>'C5*/2Z5*3/,'(83*C5)8329
3'()8<8'(>b*C6>590*8(39-)5)D**\/8>*2AA9832<8'(b*H'-9)*('<*8CA,'Z5*</5*d-298<6*'0*'-,*H599*E58(.*',*5(Z8,'(C5(<b*80*8<*H5,5
>-335>>0-9*

@5*2,5*</5,50',5*,52>'(2E96*3'(35,(5)*2E'-<*('8>5*)8><-,E2(35b*A,8Z236*2()*</5*8CA23<*'(*</5*5(Z8,'(C5(<D**U*/2Z5
/2)*08,><*/2()*5SA5,85(35*'0*2(<8*>'3829*E5/2Z8'-,*0,'C*</5*->5,>*'0*</5*5S8><8(.*A-E983*/'->5*'(*G,55(H'')*L'2)*D**
e(*'332>8'(*A5'A95*/2Z5*E55(*>8<<8(.*'(*</5*A2Z5C5(<*2()*.-<<5,*),8(48(.*2()*E9'348(.*,8./<*'0*H26b**952Z8(.*98<<5,
E5/8()*De(35*U*H8<(5>>5)*2*3'-A95*8(*092.,2(<5D***\/8>*8>*('<*2*d-5><8'(*'0*2(6*C',29*'-<,2.5b*E-<*5Z8)5(35*'0*</5*),8(4
E5>8)5*</5C*3'(08,C8(.*</58,*A2<,'(2.5*'0*</5*A-E983*/'->5D****

*\/5,5*2,5*8(023<**</,55*A-E983*/'->5>*2()*<H'*'00*9835(35>*H8</8(*</5*Z838(8<6D**U(*023<*.,8)*,505,5(35>*H899*>/'H*</5C*<'
E5*H8</8(*08Z5*C8(-<5*H2948(.*)8><2(35*'0*</5*A,'A'>5)*(5H*9835(35*A,5C8>5>*2<*!?*@89<'(*@26D**N2C596*'00*9835(35
,5<2895,*8(*G,55(H'')*L'2)*2()*8(*@89<'(*@26*2()*A-E983*/'->5>*'(*G,55(H'')*L'2)*2()*Q2,4/'9C5*L'2)*2()
T',5><*L'2)D*

U*/2Z5*/2)*)8>3->>8'(>*H8</*C6*(58./E'-,>*2()*E5985Z5*</5,5*<'*E5*2*028,*2C'-(<*'0*3'(35,(*2C'(.*</5*9'329
3'CC-(8<6*<'*</8>*A,'A'>29***+2>5)*'(*</5*A,835>*3/2,.5)*E6*;8'95<*=245>*U*)'-E<*80*9'329*A5'A95*H'-9)*E5*2E95*<'
200',)*<'*),8(4*8(*</5*A,5C8>5>D**U*E5985Z5*</2<*;8'95<*=245>*8>*2*</,8Z8(.*E->8(5>>*2()*</5,50',5*H8>/*</5C*H599*H8</
</58,*3-,,5(<*E->8(5>>*C')59*D

e-,*A,5>5(<*><2<5*'0*20028,>*2<*</8>*)80083-9<*<8C5*)'5>*('<*,5d-8,5*</8>*48()*'0*.5(<,80832<8'(D*U*2>4*</2<*6'-*3'(>8)5,
</5>5*C2<<5,>*E,'-./<*<'*6'-,*2<<5(<8'(D
L5.2,)>

@89<'(*^><2<5*
^$

APPENDIX C1

Page 66



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;8'95<*&835(35*,5=>'(=5*:*?@ABCD>)0

/<<>=E""F289D.''.95D3'F"F289"G"C&H4)#IJ)KLB>G%1M+;NFOPH1QP&R4N G7JSTU/G# 3-'VM4G5?S"-"#W84X  )5O%!#GYZ[85IX><Z=52,3/X299\  " 

 !"#$%!$&'()*+,#-'.+!/0123'4/!"#$%!$&5*+"6$#78&198:6;

<!1/#=' !"#$"#',#%>1$%#'?'@ABCD8>-E
 *F5==2.5

'  ]*C-.-=<*%#%#*2<* YE%O
A'E*9835(=8(.^/234(56D.'[D-4

>952=5*=55*2<<23/5)*>)0*0,'F*2*I89<'(*@=<2<5*ABC*

_8()*,5.2,)=

<!1/#=' !"#$"#',#%>1$%#'?'@ABCD8>-E
%V#_

APPENDIX C2

Page 67



Premises Licence application feedback for licence no: 108855 

Address: Violet, 47 Wilton Way, Hackney E8 3ED 

Historic Licence Number: CAS-1880834-C4D3Z4 

 

Details of Licence: Application for a premises licence to authorise the supply 

of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises from 08:00 to 20:30 Sun 

to Thurs and from 08:00 to 21:30 Fri & Sat. 

Feedback type:  Comment 
 

Name: Wilton Estate Tenants and Residents Association 

 

Address:  

 

Contact details:   

 

The following concerns have been raised to the Wilton Estate Tenants and Residents 

Association by members of the 99 households on the estate. 

Responsible authorities, other persons or their representatives can make representations 

against these applications. You can only make representations on licensing objective grounds 

only, which are: 

● Prevention of crime and disorder - Residents in the block facing violets and 

containing flats no  Wilton Estate are mainly over 50 and have raised issues 

around urination into gardens, against doors and storage cupboards from patrons of 

the Spurstowe pub on the corner of Wilton Way and Greenwood Road. They and 

other fear that this activity will increase with another venue open till late and selling 

alcohol. 

● Prevention of public nuisance - Disturbances to peaceful enjoyment of homes 

happens at the moment from the placement of Violet directly opposite the block 

containing flats  with deliveries at all times, groups of people gathered outside 

and queuing for the cafe. Having longer opening hours will make this an almost 24/7 

disturbance for these residents. L ittering, blocking entrances to the estate, abusive 

language to residents trying to enter the estate has increased since the Spurstowe 

Arms reopened which is in a similar position to Violets. This will mean both northern 

entrances to the housing estate will be blocked by patrons. Noise pollution will 

increase. Wilton Way is a predominantly residential area, an area of conservation 

and with all business activities concentrated in a small area of shops. The granting 

of this licence will bring this into a purely residential space with the greatest impact 

being felt by those the least likely to benefit from this application. 

● Public safety -  It has been brought to the TRA’s attention that patrons of the 

Spurstow Arms are gathering with no regard for personal or public safety and are 

increasing putting residents at risk with a sharp rise in Covid 19 across the Hackney 

area encouraging the gathering of people is it not beholden of the council to take 

this aspect into consideration. 

● Within a half-mile radius there are 6 pubs, 12 restaurants and 10 places selling 

alcohol. Residents on the estate feel this is more than enough to cater to the local 

Page 68



people and feel that by changing well-established cafe into a licensed place adds 

nothing that is not already there. Please see google maps below for reference. 

 

 

Page 69



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;5<*=>?53@8'(*@'*ABB9832@8'(*0',*A93'/'9*9835(C5D*,5<E8'95@*F245CD*!G*H89@'(*H26*I$* +ID

/@@BC<""J289D.''.95D3'J"J289">"A&K4)#LM)NO;B>%1P+EQJRSK1TS&U4Q >7MVWX/># 3-'YP4>5HV"-"#Z84[  )5R%!#>G\]85L[B@\C52,3/[299^  "_

 !"#$%!$&'()*+,#-'.+!/0123'4/!"#$%!$&5*+"6$#78&198:6;

<#='>0?#"@!1$'@1'ABB/!"+@!1$'C1,'A/"1*1/'/!"#$%#8',#=D!1/#@'E+6#%8'FG'H!/@1$'H+7
IJ'KLI8
 *J5CC2.5

' !*A-.-C@*%#%#*2@* _<R$
'̀<*9835(C8(.a/234(56D.']D-4

K'')*)26D

*X*2J*5(39'C8(.*C'J5*B83@-,5C*C'*6'-*.5@*2*>5@@5,*8)52*'0*L/2@*X*2J*C268(.b*29C'*L/6*X"L5*2,5*'>?53@8(.*2>'-@*E8'95@C
2BB9832@8'(*0',*293'/'9*'(*@/5*B,5J8C5C*,5<*]8'95@C*F245C*&@)**2C*('@*>55(*3952,96*)8CB9265)D
*+532-C5*@/56c,5*)'8(.*2*9'@*'0*L',4*2()*/2]5*>55(*)'8(.*C'*0',*2*9'(.*L/895D**@/5*)'',C*2,5*29L26C*'B5(d*C'*('*'(5
3'-9)*23@-2996*C55*@/5*2BB9832@8'(D*8@cC*>55(*)'(5*,2@/5,*C(524896d**ICB5382996*2C*H5c]5**>55(*8(*9'34)'L(*2()
8C'92@8'(*C'*L5*)8)(c@*('@835*8@d**XcJ*29C'*@,68(.*@'*C/'L*6'-*8(*@/5*B/'@'C*@/5*2,52C*@/2@*]8'95@*F245C*@245C*']5,D
P8(35,596* D*

P5(@*0,'J*J6*8T/'(5

e*=(*!*A-.*%#%#b*2@* _<!!b* * *L,'@5<
e*
e**K'')*7',(8(.D*
e*
e*X* *'0* b*H89@'(*K,55(L'')*,'2)b*&'()'(*I$* D*
e*P5,8'-C96*'>?53@*@'*]8'95@C*F245C*'0*!G*H89@'(*H26*2BB9832@8'(*0',*293'/'9*'(*@/5*B,5J8C5CD*X*L899*>5*,5B,5C5(@8(.*2
>9'34*'0* R*B5'B95" R*092@C*AJ*29C'*2*`;A*J5J>5,D*X*L899*>5*),2L8(.*-B*2*B5@8@8'(*0',*@/5*5C@2@5*2()*C-,,'-()8(.
2,52D*
e*W',*@/5*92C@* #*652,C*E8'95@*F245C*/2C*8(3,52C8(.96*>53'J5*2*(-8C2(35D**IV@,5J596**9'-)*('8C5b*0,'J*92,.5
3,'L)C"3-C@'J5,C*L/'*'33-B6*@/5*B->983*>5(3/5CD
e**`/5*,5C8)5(@C".5(5,29*B->983b**L/'*/2]5*2@@5JB@5)**@'*C8@*'(*@/'C5*>5(3/5Cb*L/895*/5,*E8'95@C*>-C8(5CC*8C
'B5,2@8'(29b*/2]5*>55(*@'9)b*L5*32(('@*C8@*@/5,5*-(95CC*L5*2,5*>-68(.*0,'J*/5,d**ABB2,5(@96*C/5*3928JC*@/2@*C/5*,5(@C
@/2@*2,52*0,'J*@/5*3'-(389Z*15,*>-C8(5CC*@245C*']5,*@/5*3'JB95@5*2,52D*
e*&'-)*('8C5*-(@89*-(,52C'(2>95*/'-,C*d**C/5*C@2,@5)*'00*028,96*,52C'(2>96b**>-@*/2C*>53'J5*8(3,52C8(.96*,53495CC*8(
/5,*>-C8(5CC*)5298(.Cb*C',,6*@'*C26D*
e*P/5cC*(5]5,*'(*@/5*B,5J8C5C*@'*4('L*L/2@cC*.'8(.*'(*L599*C/5*/2C(c@*>55(*8(*@/5*B2C@*C/'-9)*X*C26D*
e*15,*3-C@'J5,*.2@/5,*'(*@/5*,'2)*X(*@/5*J8))95*'0*@/5*,'2)*'(*'332C8'(d*L/895*P8@@8(.*'(*`/5*B2]5J5(@CD*H/6*)'(c@
@/56*C8@*'(*@/5*@2>95*2()*3/28,C*C/5*B,']8)5)*'/*65C*@/5,5*8C*(5]5,*5('-./D*
e*H8@/*6'-(.*3/89),5(*,-((8(.*-B*2()*)'L(*,53495CC96D*P3,52J8(.*2()*C/'-@8(.***5CB5382996*'(*2*P2@-,)26*2()
P-()26D*
e*`/56*F'(@8(-'-C96*L8@/'-@*,5.2,)*'33-B6*'-,*B2,48(.*CB235C*L/83/*'0*3'-,C5*20053@C*-C*0,'J*B2,48(.D*N-8@5*2*05L
'0*-C*/5,5*2,5*59)5,96*2()*/2]5*J'>898@6*8CC-5CD*=(5*92)6*/5,5*-C5C*'V6.5(*2()*32(c@*L294*@''*02,D
e*P/5cC*/2)*B95(@6*'0*92@5:(8./@*B2,@85C*8(C8)5*@/5*B,5J8C5C*L/83/*'0*3'-,C5*20053@*-C*299*98]8(.*8(*0,'(@*'0*/5,*C/'B*D
A9C'*@/5*T,'B5,@85C*+5/8()*/5,*B,5J8C5C**H/83/*2,5*'33-B85)*>6*'33-B85)*>6*6'-(.*02J8985C*L8@/*C3/''9:2.5)
3/89),5(*@/8C*8C*2*/8./96*,5C8)5(@829*2,52D*H5*/5,5*'(*H89@'(*5C@2@5*/2]5*@-,(5)*2*>98()*565*2()*95@*/5,*.5@*'(*L8@/
J248(.*2*98]8(.D*L8C/8(.*/5,*L599*d*>-@*/5,*J248(.*2*98]8(.*8C*('L"/2C*J248(.*'-,*9805cC*@'@2996*J8C5,2>95*A()*/2C*)'(5
ICB5382996*W',*@/5*92C@*08]5*652,C*d*
e*2))8(.*293'/'9*8(@'*@/5*J8V*L899*>5*
e*)5]2C@2@8(.*0',*299*'0*-C*3'(35,(5)D
e*76*B,'B5,@6*0235C*]8'95@C*3245*C/'B*L8@/*J6*L8()'LC*'B5(*X*/52,*5]5,6@/8(.d*I]5,6*J',(8(.*L/5(*L'45(*-B*>6
3/28,C*>58(.*>2(.5)*)'L(*]2(C*C92JJ8(.*2()*>2(.8(.*@/5*)'',C*L5*/52,*5]5,6@/8(.*8@*20053@C*5]5,6>')6*d*AC*)'*@/5
'@/5,*,5C8)5(@Cd*H5*/5,5*'(*H89@'(*5C@2@5*/2]5*('*C'-()*B,''08(.*-(0',@-(2@596D**H/5(*@/5*L'J2(*-BC@28,C*B55*',
B''C*X*32(*@599*L/83/*'(5*d*@/2@*8C*/'L*('8C5*C5(C8@8]5*@/5C5*092@C*2,5D*L5*/2]5*]2(C*3'J8(.*F'(C8C@5(@96*299*/'-,C*'0
@/5*(8./@*)598]5,8(.*B,')-3@C*@'*/5,*@'*2]'8)*3'(.5C@8'(*3/2,.5*X*C-BB'C5D*
e*H8@/'-@*,5.2,)*@'*/'L*8@*L2C*20053@8(.*-C*/5,*(58./>'-,CD*
e*X(*@/8C*>9'34*'0* R*092@C*B2,@*'0*@/5*5C@2@5*'0*ff*092@C*L5*>6*J2?',8@6*2,5*']5,*R#*652,C*'9)*2()*98]5*L8@/*C5,8'-C*/529@/
3'()8@8'(CD
e*15,*C@200*>2(.8(.*3/28,C"C@''9C*)'L(*2@*Y"GAJ*'c39'34*8(*@/5*J',(8(.d**Xc]5*3'JB928(5)**@'*@/5J*C5]5,29*@8J5C*d
2C48(.*@/5J*@'*>5*J',5*3'(C8)5,2@5b*'0*3'-,C5*@/2@*(5]5,*3/2(.5CD*g-,8(.*@/8C*9'34)'L(*B5,8')*L5c]5*3'J5*@'
,5298C5D*X*5CB5382996*/2]5*,5298C5)D**@/2@*/2]8(.*]8'95@C*@/5,5*/2C*A0053@5)*'-,*h-298@6*'0*9805*@,5J5()'-C96d*L/83/*L5
)8)(c@*J8()*8(8@82996*d*Q'L*B,5:9'34)'L(*H5*/2]5*('*B5235*',*h-85@*@8J5*2@*299*d*`/5*B-)*8C*29C'*2*J2CC8]5*B,'>95Jd
@/5,5*8C*('*B5235*2(6J',5*/5,5*'(*H89@'(*5C@2@5D*H/2@*2,5*L5*B268(.*1234(56*F'-(389*,5(@*0',*ZZ*H5c]5**('*B,8]236
2()*('*)508(8@596*('*B5235*2()*h-85@*C'*L5*/2]5*('*h-298@6*'0*9805*/5,5*2(6J',5dd**2C*L5*'B5(*'-,*)'',C*@/56*C@2,8(.
2@*-C*8@cC*5('-./**DDD*8@cC*2(*8(]2C8'(*'0*J6*B,8]236*2()*29C'*'-,*h-298@6*'0*9805*D*`/5C5*L899*>5*J6"'-,*95.8@8J2@5*.,'-()C

APPENDIX C3

Page 70



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;5<*=>?53@8'(*@'*ABB9832@8'(*0',*A93'/'9*9835(C5D*,5<E8'95@*F245CD*!G*H89@'(*H26*I$* +ID

/@@BC<""J289D.''.95D3'J"J289">"A&K4)#LM)NO;B>%1P+EQJRSK1TS&U4Q >7MVWX/># 3-'YP4>5HV"-"#Z84[  )5R%!#>G\]85L[B@\C52,3/[299^ %"_

0',*'BB'C8(.*]8'95@C*F245C*!G*H89@'(*H26*I$**2BB9832@8'(*0',*2*293'/'9*9835(C5D*
e*X*2J*,28C8(.*2*B5@8@8'(*L/83/*L899*8(39-)5*@/5*>9'34*X*98]5*8(b*L/83/*8C*)8,53@96*8(*0,'(@*'0*]8'95@C*F245C*8@cC* R*092@CD*
e*Q'*Q-J>5,C* *H89@'(*IC@2@5*
e*P8(35,596* D*
e*
e*
e*P5(@*0,'J*J6*8T/'(5

M'+@@+"*N#$@%

!N+&#O8?B#&
f_i

!N+&#K8?B#&
f_i

!N+&#P8?B#&
 ##i

!N+&#Q8?B#&
  Gi

!N+&#F8?B#&
 %!i

Page 71



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;5<*=>?53@8'(*@'*ABB9832@8'(*0',*A93'/'9*9835(C5D*,5<E8'95@*F245CD*!G*H89@'(*H26*I$* +ID

/@@BC<""J289D.''.95D3'J"J289">"A&K4)#LM)NO;B>%1P+EQJRSK1TS&U4Q >7MVWX/># 3-'YP4>5HV"-"#Z84[  )5R%!#>G\]85L[B@\C52,3/[299^ _"_

!N+&#R8?B#&
  Yi

Page 72



APPENDIX C4

Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



 !"#$"%#%# &'()'(*+','-./*'0*1234(56*7289*:*;5*<8'95=*+245,6*>,5?8@5@*&835(@5*ABB9832=8'(

/==B@C""?289D.''.95D3'?"?289"E"A&F4)#GH)IJ;BE%1K+<L?MNF1>N&O4L E7HPQR/E# 3-'SK4E5TP"-"#U84V  )5M%!#EWXY85GVB=X@52,3/V299Z  " 

 !"#$%!$&'()*+,#-'.+!/0123'4/!"#$%!$&5*+"6$#78&198:6;

<#'=!1/#>'?+6#,7'@,#A!%#%' !"#$%#'BCC/!"+>!1$
 *?5@@2.5

 #*A-.-@=*%#%#*2=* WC!%
['C*9835(@8(.\/234(56D.'YD-4

 !"#$%&'!(#)*+!,-#.,!/%0!0#1%2!30!#455'%2*(%&36

7!*,#8%,9:*;*/6

<!#*,!#=,%(%3>#(&#2&3?!-#&@,#0@55&,(#A&,#$%&'!(#)*+!,-B0#5,!/%0!0#'%2!30!#*55'%2*(%&3C6

<!#*,!#'&2*'#,!0%;!3(0#*3;#D*?!#)!!3#2&/%3>#(&#$%&'!(#A&,#*#3@/)!,0#&A#-!*,0#A&,#&@,#/&,3%3>

2&AA!!#*0#=!''#*0#A&,#&22*0%&3#2*+!0#E#=!#5'*3#(&#D*?!#&@,#=!;;%3>#2*+!#A,&/#$%&'!(#(&&C#6

#%0#*3#!F!/5'*,-#)@0%3!00#&=3!,#*3;#=!#D*?!#!3G&-!;#0!!%3>#D!,#)@0%3!00#>,&=

A,&/#*#&3!H5!,0&3#&5!,*(%&3#(&#*#(D,%?%3>#)@0%3!00#!/5'&-%3>#'&2*'0#*3;#5,&?%;%3>#*

2&//@3%(-#D@)#(&#(D!#*,!*#=%(D#%(#2@0(&/!,0#,*3>%3>#A,&/#'&2*'0#(&#,&-*'(-C6

$%&'!(#I*+!0#D*0#%3#&@,#&5%3%&3#5'*-!;#*#0%>3%A%2*3(#5*,(#%3#(D!#,!>!3!,*(%&3#&A#<%'(&3#<*-J

D*0#3!?!,#2*@0!;#*3-#'&2*'#3@%0*32!#*3;#D*0#2&3(,%)@(!;#(&#(D!#2,!*(%&3#&A#*#0*A!,

3!%>D)&@,D&&;#*0#*#,!0@'(#&A#(D!#2&30(*3(#(D,&@>DA'&=#&A#2@0(&/!,0C6

$%&'!(#D*0#5,&?!;#(&#)!#*#,!05&30%)'!#)@0%3!00#%3#(D!#@35,!2!;!3(!;#(%/!#&A#IK$L7HMNC#OD!-

(&&+#!*,'-#*2(%&3#(&#0@05!3;#)@0%3!00#*3;#=!#*,!#0@,!#(D!-#=%''#(*+!#!?!,-#3!2!00*,-

5,!2*@(%&3#*;?%0!;#(&#D!'5#5,!?!3(#(D!#05,!*;#*3;#(,*;!#0*A!'-#=D!3#(D!-#,!&5!3C6

<!#+3&=#(D*(# #&A#$%&'!(#)*+!,-#D*0#*55'%!;#A&,#*3#*'2&D&'#'%2!30!#(&#!3*)'!#D!,#(&

*2D%!?!#*#'%/%(!;#,!H&5!3%3>#=%(D#(D!#5,&?%0%&3#&A#/!*'0#(&#)!#0!,?!;#&,#0@55'%!;#=%(D#*#0/*''

,*3>!#&A#*'2&D&'#2D&%2!0C#<!#*,!#2&3A%;!3(#(D*(#*3-#@3;!,(*+%3>#=%''#)!#2&3;@2(!;#=%(D#(D!

@(/&0(#,!05!2(#A&,#IK$L7HMN#,!>@'*(%&3#2&/5'%*32!J#=%''#)!#=!'2&/!;#)-#(D!#'&2*'

2&//@3%(-#*3;#=%''#D&5!A@''-#!3*)'!#*#)@0%3!00#(D*(#D*0#)!!3#)&,3#%3#P*2+3!-#(&#0@,?%?!

(D!0!#(,-%3>#(%/!0C6

Q%3;#,!>*,;06

APPENDIX C5

Page 83



!

!$%&'()*+(!,+-.!

/'01(0'()!21&3'01!! !/+(.+(!$4! !

8!9'%%:-(!2*&11*!

/+(.+(!$4!8;<! !

"4*=!7>%?!"@"@!

!

!

,1A!B'+%1*!0-CD!%'01(01!-EE%'0-*'+(!

!

;1-&!2'&FG-.-:!

!

H1!-&1!I&'*'()!*+!0+(31?!+>&!J>EE+&*!C+&!B'+%1*!0-K1J!%'01(01!-EE%'0-*'+(A!

!

LJ!%+0-%!&1J'.1(*J!I1!=-31!+31&!*=1!%-J*!(>:M1&!+C!?1-&J!M11(!C&1N>1(*!0>J*+:1&J!+C!B'+%1*’J!

M+*=!M1C+&1!I1!:+31.!'(*+!+>&!0>&&1(*!-..&1JJ!-(.!131(!:+&1!&1)>%-&%?!J'(01A!

!

!=-J!1:M+.'1.!*=1!&101(*!9-0K(1?!C++.!JE'&'*!+C!J:-%%!1:M&?+('0!1(*1&E&'J1Q!J*-&*'()!

+>*!'(!6&+-.I-?!G-&K1*!-(.!C%+>&'J='()!'(*+!-!*=&'3'()!M>J'(1JJQ!I'*=!'*J!0-CD!'(!H'%*+(!H-?!-(.!

E&1R0+3'.Q!E%-(J!*+!+E1(!-!(1I!J'*1!-J!I1%%A!S&+:!-!+(1!E1&J+(!+E1&-*'+(!*=1?!=-31!)&+I(!*+!

1:E%+?!-!0+(J'.1&-M%1!(>:M1&!+C!J*-CC!J+>&01.!C&+:!*=1!%+0-%!1(3'&+(:1(*!I'*=!-!&1E>*-*'+(!

*=-*!=-J!1T*1(.1.!-J!C-&!-J!&+?-%!E-*&+(-)1A!

!

B'+%1*!O-K1J!=-J!'(!+>&!+E'('+(!E%-?1.!-!J')('C'0-(*!E-&*!'(!*=1!&1)1(1&-*'+(!+C!H'%*+(!H-?Q!=-J!

(131&!0->J1.!-(?!%+0-%!(>'J-(01!-(.!=-J!'(!-%%!%'K1%'=++.!0+(*&'M>*1.!*+!*=1!1(0+>&-)1:1(*!+C!-!

J-C1&!'::1.'-*1!(1')=M+>&=++.!-J!-!&1J>%*!+C!*=1!0+(J*-(*!*=&+>)=C%+I!+C!0>J*+:1&JA!

!

U':1J!-&1!*1&&'M%?!=-&.!-J!I1!-%%!-EE&10'-*1!&')=*!(+I!C+&!*=1!1(*1&*-'(:1(*!-(.!0-*1&'()!

'(.>J*&'1JQ!B'+%1*!O-K1J!*++K!1-&%?!-(.!&1JE+(J'M%1!-0*'+(!*+!J>JE1(.!*=1'&!+E1&-*'+(!-(.!=-31!

(+*!M1(*!*=1!131&!0=-()'()!&1)>%-*'+(J!-J!J+:1!+*=1&J!=-31!.>&'()!*=1!%-J*!C1I!:+(*=J!*+!

:-'(*-'(!*&-.1A!!

!

H1!>(.1&J*-(.!(+IQ!*=-*! !+C!B'+%1*J!'J!-EE%?'()!C+&!-(!-%0+=+%!%'01(01!*+!1(-M%1!=1&!*+!

-0='131!-!%':'*1.!&1R+E1('()!I'*=!*=1!E&+3'J'+(!+C!:1-%J!*+!M1!J1&31.!+&!J>EE%'1.!I'*=!-!J:-%%!

&-()1!+C!-%0+=+%!0=+'01JA!H1!-&1!0+(C'.1(*!*=-*!-(?!>(.1&*-K'()!I'%%!M1!0+(.>0*1.!I'*=!*=1!

>*:+J*!&1JE10*!C+&!O+3'.!&1)>%-*'+(!0+:E%'-(01Q!I'%%!M1!I1%0+:1.!M?!*=1!%+0-%!0+::>('*?!-(.!

I'%%!=+E1C>%%?!1(-M%1!-!M>J'(1JJ!*=-*!=-J!M11(!M+&(!'(!9-0K(1?!*+!J>&3'31!*=1J1!*&?'()!*':1JA!

!

V'(.!&1)-&.J!

!

!

!

!

APPENDIX C6

Page 84



Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email:22 September 2020

Ref:

Violet, 47 Wilton Way, E8 3ED

Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statement

APPENDIX D

Page 85



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 – Type C 
[Re; Review of a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate] 

Step 1  
Appointment of 
Chair and 
introduction  

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair. 
 
The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item, 
and establish the identity of those taking part.  

 
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from 
normal procedure, such as holding a private session if it is 
considered to be in the public interest to do so or if a 
deferral/adjournment is requested for the item. 
 
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly outline 
how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may seek 
clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if required and if 
requested. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

Step 2 
Licensing Officer 

The Licensing Officer will outline the report.  
5 minutes 

Step 3 
Applicant’s Case 

The applicant will present their case in support of their application 
for calling a Review. 

 
5 minutes 

Step 4 
Responsible 
Authorities’ Case 

The Chair will invite the relevant Responsible Authorities in 
attendance to highlight their reasons for making a representation in 
relation to the Review called. 

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 5 
Other Persons’ 
Case 

The Chair will invite the Other Persons in attendance to present 
their case and highlight their reasons for making a representation 
in relation to the Review called. 

 
5 minutes 

each 

Step 6 - Premises 
Licence/Club 
Certificate Holder 

The Premises Licence/Club Certificate Holder will respond to the 
issues raised. 

 
5 minutes 

Step 7 
Discussion 

The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information 
presented and give Sub-Committee Members an opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised and ask questions, if 
necessary. 

 
15 minutes 

Step 8 
Closing remarks 
 

The Chair will ask all parties if they have any final comments to 
make. These comments can only be in relation to issues raised 
during the discussion. These remarks should be brief. 

 
10 minutes 

Step 9 - Final 
clarification  

Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity to 
seek clarification on any points raised, following which the Chair 
will conclude the discussion. 

 
5 minutes 

Step 10 
Consideration 
 

The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the 
evidence that has been presented to them with the Committee 
Officer and Legal Adviser in order that the Sub-Committee can 
reach a decision and obtain legal advice if required. 
 
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to Members 
upon returning to the public hearing. 
 
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it necessary 
to retire. 

 
10 minutes 

Step 11 
Chair announces 
the decision 
 

The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the 
decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate. 
 
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions which 
will affect the running of the premises and provide a written record 
of the decision, which will be sent to the applicant. 

 
 
 

5 minutes 

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it 
does not conflict the procedures as set out above.  The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also 
be viewed by following the link below – http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made  

 

Page 87

Agenda Item 7

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made


This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 
REPORT OF THE GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  
08/10/2020 

       Classification 
          DECISION 

 

 
Enclosure 

 
Application for Review of Premises 
Licence:  

Lion & Lamb,46 Fanshaw Street, 
Hackney, London, N1 6LG 

 
Ward(s) affected 

 
Hoxton East & Shoreditch 

 

 
1. SUMMARY 

Applicant Kathryn Havelock 
 

In SPA: Not Applicable 

Date of Application  
12 August 2020 
The Grounds for Review: 

• Prevention of Public Nuisance 

• Alleged fail to adhere to the licence conditions relating to noise  

Current Premises Licence Details:  
Premises Licence permitting   
1) Sale by retail of alcohol 
2)        Regulated Entertainment 
3) Provision of Late Night Refreshment 
See Appendix C 

Current Capacity Unknown 

Policies 
Applicable 

LP1 (General Principles), LP2 (Licensing Objectives) 

List of 
Appendices 

Appendix A– Application requesting the review of the premises 
licence  
Appendix B – Applicant supporting documents (B1 – Noise Log, 
B2 – Visual Material, B3 & B4 – Additional Residence Support 
List) 
Appendix C – Current Licence 
Appendix D – Representation from licensee 
Appendix E – Representations from responsible authorities 
Appendix F - Representations from other persons 
Appendix G - Location map 

Relevant 
Representations 

• Environmental Health Authority (Environmental Protection)  
• Licensing Authority  
• Other Persons 

 
2. APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE 
 
2.1 Kathryn Havelock, as an individual under the Licensing Act 2003, have 

applied for the review of the premises licences granted for the premises 
known as Lion & Lamb on the grounds of prevention of public nuisance.  

 

 

Page 89

Agenda Item 8



 

2.2 Representations supporting the review have been received from 
Environmental Health Authority (Environmental Protection) (see Appendix E1), 

  Licensing (see Appendix E2) and from one local resident (see Appendix F). 

 
3. CURRENT POSITION/ HISTORY 
 
3.1 The premises were in procession of a justice’s licence prior to the introduction 

of the Licensing Act 2003 in 2005. The licence was transferred to Plug Inn Ltd 
in April 2016. And, Mr Andrew King is DPS since February 2017. 

 
3.2 The current premises licence is attached as Appendix C. 
 
3.3 Temporary Event Notices have been submitted over the past 12 months as 
           follows: 
   

Start date end date  start time end time  
07/12/2019     08/12/209               18:00              04:00am 

 
4. REPRESENTATIONS: RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

From Relevant Representations details 
Environmental  
Health Authority (Environmental 
Protection) (Appendix E1) 

Representation received on the grounds of 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 

Environmental  
Health Authority (Environmental 
Enforcement)  

Have confirmed no representation on this 
application 

Environmental Health Authority 
(Health & Safety) 

No representation received 

Weights and Measures (Trading 
Standards) 

Have confirmed no representation on this 
application 

Planning Authority 
 

No representation received 

Area Child Protection Officer No representation received 
Fire Authority No representation received 
Police 
 

No representation received  

Licensing Authority 
(Appendix E2) 

Representation received on the grounds of 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 

Health Authority No representation received 

 
5. REPRESENTATIONS: INTERESTED PARTIES 
 

From Details 
One representation received 
from and on behalf of local 
residents.(Appendix F) 

Representation received on the grounds of 
Prevention of Public Nuisance. 
 

 
 
 

Page 90



6. REPRESENTATIONS: LICENSEE 
 
6.1 Representation from licensee is attached as Appendix D.  
 
7. POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
7.1 The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to have regard to the Hackney 

Statement of Licensing Policy (“the Policy”) adopted by the Licensing 
Authority. 

 
7.2 Extracts from Licensing Policies are reproduced at the front of the agenda 

for this meeting.  
 
7.3 The Policy applies to applications where relevant representations have 

been made. With regard to this application, policies, LP1 (General 
Principles) and LP2 (Licensing Objectives) are relevant. 

 
8. GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS  
 
8.1 The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued 

by the Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
9. OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
  
9.1 The applicant has suggested modifying the conditions attached to the 

premises licence. 
 

10. REASONS FOR OFFICER OBSERVATIONS 
 

10.1 N/A  
 
11. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

11.1 A legal representative will be in attendance to advise Members. 
 
12. LEGAL COMMENTS  
 
12.1    The Council has a duty as a Licensing Authority under the Licensing Act 

2003 to carry out its functions with a view to promoting the following 4 
licensing objectives; 

•        The Prevention of crime and disorder 
•        Public Safety 
•        Prevention of public nuisance 
•        The protection of children from harm 

  
12.2   It should be noted that each of the licensing objectives have equal 

importance and are the only grounds upon which a relevant representation 
can be made and for  which an application can be refused or terms and 
conditions attached to a licence. 

 
 
 

Page 91



13. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS 
 
13.1 There are implications on Article 6, Article 8, Article 14 and the First 

Protocol of Article 1. 
 
14. MEMBERS DECISION MAKING 
 

14.1 Members must, having regard to the application and any relevant 
representations, take such steps (if any) as it considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. 

 
14.2 The steps are: 
 

A. Option 1 
 Take no action 
 
B. Option 2 

Modify the conditions of the premises licence. 
  
C. Option 3 

Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the premises 
licence. 

   
D. Option 4 

  Remove the designated premises supervisor. 
   

E. Option 5 
Suspend the premises licence for a period not exceeding three 
months. 

   
F. Option 6 

  Revoke the licence. 
 
 
15. CONCLUSION 
 
15.1 That Members decide on the application for review of the premises licence. 
 

GROUP DIRECTOR, 
NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING 

Ajman Ali 

Lead Officer (holder of original 
copy): 

Suba Sriramana 
Principal Licensing Officer 
Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street  E8 1DY 
Telephone: 020 8356 4915 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 92



 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT 
 
The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report. 
 

Description of document Location 

Office File: 
Lion & Lamb,46 Fanshaw Street, 
Hackney, London, N1 6LG 

Licensing Service 
1 Hillman Street 
London E8 1DY 

 
Printed matter 
Licensing Act 2003 
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy 

Page 93



Page 94

ssriramana
Text Box
Appendix A



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



09/09/2020 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Lion and Lamb License Review: supporting materials

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02fd7c45b5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1677352681502571848&simpl=msg-f%3A16773526… 1/2

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Lion and Lamb License Review: supporting materials
3 messages

9 September 2020 at 11:42
To: Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>, David Tuitt <David.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Sanaria and David 

Please find attached four documents in support of the license review request for the Lion and Lamb as follows: 

- Updated noise log spreadsheet. This adds additional logs from 2020 to the log I provided to David end of 2019, and now runs up
until the Covid-19 lockdown was implemented

- A letter detailing names and addresses of additional residents in the adjacent flat block, Fairchild House and Burtt House, that we
have approached who have agreed to lend their names to this review request 

- A further letter from an independent witness who has experienced the issues we described inside our own flat

- A slide deck of photos and imagery in support of the main application request form we have submitted 

I would be very grateful if you could reply to acknowledge receipt of these. 

Please do contact me immediately if I can add any more detail or help in any other way. 

With best wishes 

 

4 attachments

 Noise Log 2019:2020.xlsx
26K

Visual Material Sept 2020.pdf
2411K

 Additional Residents List Sept 2020.pdf
61K

Hackney Licensing Service - pdf
99K

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk> 9 September 2020 at 14:55

Cc: David Tuitt <David.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk>, 

Dear  

Our Ref 109143

I acknowledge receipt of your email.

This has been noted on our records. 

Do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Kind Regards
Sanaria Hussain
Senior Licensing Officer Page 105

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1747276078027d48&attid=0.1.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1747276078027d48&attid=0.1.3&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1747276078027d48&attid=0.1.5&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1747276078027d48&attid=0.1.7&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
ssriramana_1
Text Box
Appendix B



DATE 2019 LOG NOTES

Fri 11th Jan

Listed as a ticketed party event. Loud bass throughout + large numbers of people outside in 

smoking area at 12.39am plus loud groups outside gates not being dispersed

Sat 12th Jan Loud bass all night

Sun 13th Jan Loud bass from 6pm onwards 

Fri 18th Jan Loud bass and large loud groups in smoking area after 11pm.

Sat 19th Jan Loud bass and loud groups of people in smoking area after 1am 

Sun 27th Jan Loud bass clearly audible in flat over TV

Fri 1st Feb

Loud bass across night +  large group of loud people in outside space, not just smoking shack, after 

midnight 

Fri 8th Feb Loud bass and groups of people after hours 

Sat 9th Feb 00.40 large and loud crowd outside venue

Sun 10th Feb Bass clearly audible throughout evening 

Fri 15th Feb Late night loud crowd post 11pm + usual bass 

Sun 17th Feb Sun 17 Feb. Bass starts up 1.20pm and runs across opening hours until close

Fri 22nd Feb 22.39. Bass clearly audible 

P
age 106

ssriramana_2
Text Box
Appendix B1



Sat 23rd Feb 23.57 loud bass even though venue seems almost empty

Fri 22nd Mar

Loud bass especially after 11pm + loud gatherings of people on terrace and pavement through past 

1.30am with little security control 

Fri 29th Mar

00.41 29 Loud crowd outside and witnessed ineffective shout of keep the noise down from security 

to no affect. Queuing putside plus people under heat lamps smoking. 00.44 loud group of at least 

20 people visible outside gate not being moved on or controlled by security  

Sun 31st Mar Audible bass from 8pm onwards 

Sun 7th Apr
19.37 very distinct bass already, thudding clearly heard in our study disrupting efforts to work

Sun 21st Apr

Easter Sunday. Looking closed to public but security still on duty and base audible still up until 

00.23. Possble lock in / private party?

Sat 4th May Usual loud bass across Saturday 

Sun 5th May

Loud bass & customers still outside after midnight. Did they have a late Sunday license for this 

date?  

Fri 10th May Usual loud bass and groups of people outside after 11pm (noted 23.56)

Sun 12th May Bass clearly audible from 2.36pm onwards 

Fri 17th May 23.46. Venue looks empty. Bass audible anyway 

P
age 107



Sat 18th May 

Very loud late night and clearly this is the busy one after yesterday's empty. Kat has to sleep with 

TV on and bass still audible

Sun 19th May

Audible music from 4pm with venue doors open. Really increasing thud of bass noted at 18.40 and 

onwards

Thurs 23rd May

Busy outside from early evening but just pub chat. Bass proper starts up from 9.30ish. No security 

visible 

Mon 27th May Bank holiday Monday. Loud bass noted at 4pm and onwards 

Fri 31st May Midnight. Thudding bass and loud / shouting groups in ‘smoking area’

Thurs 6th Jun Loud and heavy bass noted at 21.55

Fri 7th June

22.30. Some of the heaviest bass in recent memory. Heavy thuds clearly audible from far side of 

flat. 11pm large numbers of loud people outside venue still despite license with security failing to 

clear

Sat 8th Jun

Similar story to Fr 7th above, with loud bass and loud people outside late e.g. past 11pm 

Sat 15th Jun 21.11 loud bass clearly audible in flat 

Sun 16th Jun

3.30pm bass starts up. 5.30pm bass volume increases and audible over loud TV with all double 

glazing windows closed (in June) across rest of venue opening time 

P
age 108



Thurs 20th Jun 11.30pm bass still going on half hour after license finish time for music on this night

Sat 22nd Jun

At 7.30 venue is open but with surprisingly barely audible bass but more like noise from a flat, not 

a big sound system. Kind of what you’d expect from a typcial pub e.g. it can be done if they try. 

22.40onwards though bass increases

Sun 23rd Jun 19.41 audible bass noted in flat

Fri 28th Jun

Loud bass audible since 9.30 and 23.22 theree is a large queue outside behind ropes on street 

waiting to get in. Venue appears to have oversubscribed on advance tickets as no one is getting in. 

Sat 29th Jun Loud bass audible in flat from 6pm onwards

Sun 30th Jun 18.00 onwards bass actually audible on far side of flat e.g. in spare room and kitchen 

Thurs 4th July 9pm bass kicks up

Fri 5th July Heavy bass all night basically until close at 2am

Sat 6th July 

Weirdly quiet all day on both people and music. Checking events see it’s a Record Shop opening 

listing with free entry all day rather than usual club style event. Clearly this didn't work for them, 

hence lack of repeat event

Sun 7th July

Bass starts up loud just after 3pm but cuts right back 10 mins later. Only one customer visible, so 

perhaps that's why. It’s back for good by 5pm though, audible throughout rooms 

P
age 109



Fri 2nd Aug 
Loud bass in front room clearly audible over actions scenes from Captain Marvel!  20.37 onwards

Sun 18th Aug Loud bass audible from 5.30pm

Fri 23rd Aug Notably noisy smoking area after midnight

Sat 24th Aug Loud bass noted 22.14, 23.05, 23.40

Sun 25th Aug Loud bass noted 20.07

Fri 30th Aug Loud bass noted 21.50

Sat 31st Aug Loud bass noted 21.23

Sun 1st Sept Loud bass noted 15.09

Fri 6th Sept Loud bass noted 22.28

Weds 18th SeptLoud bass noted 22.26

Fri 20th Sept Loud bass noted across night 21.23, 22.26, 23.37

Sat 21st Sept Loud bass noted 00.15

Sun 22nd Sept Loud bass noted 21.40

Sat 28th Sept Loud bass noted 00.31

Fri 4th Oct Loud bass noted 23.43

P
age 110



Fri 11th Oct
Large/loud numbers in smoking area no visible security. Very loud bass kicks in after midnight 

Sat 12th Oct

People queuing outside venue before 9am opening, bass from then on until 3pm. Quiet interval 

period then back to loud bass all night and loud groups of customers in smoking area post 

midnight 

Sun 13th Oct Loud audible bass from 19.30 onwards until close 

Sat 19th Oct Loud bass noted 22.40 

Sunday 20th Oct Venue open with audible bass at 9.38am 

Tues 22nd Oct Loud venue noted 21.49 - not sure if they were publicly open

Sat 26th Oct

Loud noise from venue noted 20.50 and 01.45. Party event listing highlights extra hour due to 

clocks going back

Fri 1st Nov Bass audible from venue at 11.38am (not even open)

Sat 2nd Nov People in main outdoor space still at 23.34

Sun 3rd Nov Loud bass noted 16.27

Fri 8th Nov Loud bass noted 22.46

Sun 10th Nov Loud bass noted 15.57

Sun 17th Nov Loud bass noted 20.14

P
age 111



Thurs 21 Nov 

23.14 loud group of approx 15 people from venue on other side of street gathered after venue 

close and not dispersing 

Fri 22nd Nov

22.18 loud bass noted and also loud groups gathered and not dispersed outside venue waiting for 

cabs etc. No visibile security presence

Sat 23rd Nov Loud bass noted and people in main outside area after 11pm license curfew. 23.18

Sun 24th Nov Loud bass noted 16.45

Thurs 28th Nov Loud bass noted 22.31

Fri 29th Nov Loud bass noted 00.09

Sat 7th Dec Loud bass audible across evening and night time, with venue running until 4am

Sun 8th Dec Venue open from 9am to 11pm. Loud bass audible across the day from approx 10.30am onwards

Sat 14th Dec Quieter than usual bass but people still outside in main area after 11pm 

Sun 15th Dec Bass noticably quieter than previous recent weekends (any kind of input from Hackney)

Mon 16th Dec

Venue open (not normally open on Mondays) but while tiny amount of bass more like from a flat, 

not a sound system 

Fri 20th Dec Usual clearly audible bass. Large loud groups in smoking area after terrace closed 

P
age 112



Sat 21st Dec 

5.15pm Very loud bass thud starts up as venue is still opening. One of loudest in this year. 

Quietens again (perhaps a sound system test?) but soon returns to business as usual later 

in the evening 

Sat 21st Dec 02.21

Loud groups of people exiting building and not being dispersed or moving on but staying 

directly outside 

Sun 22nd Dec

Especially loud groups of people outside but before 11pm so terrace is open. Bass also 

started up then got but quieter again. Audible bass ramps up 20.04

Thurs 26th Dec 

Boxing Day. Surprisingly (or perhaps unsurprisingly) very low customer numbers but 

audible bass kicks in anyway from 8pm. 00.20 bass is still audible so unless they have 

acquired a one off late license for a Thursday this means they should have stopped music 

at 23:00. Loud groups in smoking area again. Watched a security guy trying to quieten 

people gesturing at our building like ‘shut up, people live there’ but no one listening to 

him so he just stops trying

Sat 28th Dec 01.30 Kept awake by mix of music and people outside 

Sun 29th Dec 21.20 audible bass kicks in from now until close 

Tues 31st Dec 

New Year's Eve. Party night runs from 20:00 to 04:00 next day thanks to application for a one off 

later license. 

DATE 2020 LOG NOTES

Fri 3rd Jan 

Quiet sguest count and tiniest hint of bass (as they should be all the time really) but by 

11pm bass really cranks up, especially with back door left open

P
age 113



Sat 4th Jan 

By 9.30pm bass is thudding away. We also noted people congregating in the main terrace 

area after 11pm when it should have been closed 

Fri 17th Jan

Noted bass noise at 22.39. At 23.28 people queuing outside is coupled with noise from 

groups in smoking area 

Sat 18th Jan 

Bass consistently audible especially from midnight onwards plus loud groups/crowd 

gathered outside 22:16

Sun 19th Jan Audible base from 20.15

Sun 26th Jan 

Audible bass trickling thru from 12.30pm. By 15.30 it’s a heavier ongoing beat, loud through 

until 8 when there's a brief quietening then by 9pm it’s back in force  

Sat 1st Feb

Usual loud bass audible in evening until close. Frequent large groups 10+ in smoking area 

and lots of cheering, shouting around 1.30am - no monitoring of noise from staff (none 

present outside) 

Sun 2nd Feb Sun 02 Feb. Bass clearly audible across flat from 8pm onwards

Sat 8th Feb 

00.47 Ironically woken by security personnel direcftly beneath bedroom window shouting 

'oi, keep it down' to no noticeable effect on who are outside after managing to get to sleep

Sun 9th Feb Bass consistently audible from 16.45 until close 

Sat 15th Feb

Noted eople stood outside in main terrace area at 00.12 when it should have been closed 

off  

P
age 114



Sun 16th Feb Bass clearly audible from 18.23 even in rooms not directly adjacent to venue 

Fri 21st Feb Audible noise. Kepy awake at 01.10 

Sun 23rd Feb Audible bass noise

Sat 29th Feb 

Surprisingly quiet until 22.50 when bass cranks up and then its full repeated thud from then 

on 

Sun 1st Mar Opens around 10.30am. 15.30 onwards bass thud audible

Fri 6th Mar 

Loud bass from 22:00. At 23:20 watched security shout at loud people in smoking area to 

get them to shut up. 23.36 same again at least 10 people in that space loud. Lots of people 

outside with drinks 

Sat 7th Mar 

Sat 07 Mar 07.15am bass audible from venue but closed? Private all-nighter still running or 

just left the music on?

Sun 8th Mar Open for 9am. Bass audible by 09.53. 14 hours to go until close at this point!

Sat 14th Mar

Opened at 7pm. Bass from 10pm. Noisiest after 11pm, including loud groups outside plus 

heavy bass 

Sun 15th Mar

Again open from 9am with bass clearly audible from 10am. Groups in smoking area but 

outdoor space closed up to midday. 10.30 clearly able to hear security telling loud group to 

keep noise down.

LOCKDOWN

P
age 115



RE:	PREMISE	LICENSE	REVIEW,		
THE	LION	AND	LAMB,	46	FANSHAW	STREET	
	
The	following	is	a	compilation	of	example	images	and	notes		
in	support	of	the	challenge	to	the	Lion	and	Lamb’s	current		
venue	license.	Imagery	shows	how	the	venue	primarily		
promotes	and	operates	itself	as	a	nightclub	destination,	as		
well	as	providing	photos	of	crowds,	queues	and	after-hours		
groups	outside	the	venue	late	at	night	and	early	morning.	
	

	
	Burtt	House,	N1	 	

		
	
	

P
age 116

ssriramana_3
Text Box
Appendix B2



Venue	listed	as	a	nightclub	on	residentadvisor.net	
This	site	is	the	main	host	for	the	venue’s	ticket	sales	

P
age 117



Typical	example	of	the	venue’s	own	promotional	photographs	with	a	clear	emphasis	
on	the	venue	being	positioned	as	a	late	night	/	nightclub	experience		in	its	own	
communications	and	marketing	promotions.				

P
age 118



Example	of	a	typical	week	at	the	venue,	open	evenings	and	not	early	in	week.	A	pattern	you	
would	expect	from	a	nightclub,	not	a	public	house.		
	
The	only	time	the	venue	opens	early	/	daytime	is	for	special	‘all-day’	club	events	and	after	
parties.		

P
age 119



Example	of	a	typical	week	at	the	venue,	open	evenings	and	not	early	in	week.	A	pattern	you	
would	expect	from	a	nightclub,	not	a	public	house.		
	
The	only	time	the	venue	opens	early	/	daytime	is	for	special	‘all-day’	club	events	and	after	
parties.		

P
age 120



Sample	of	venue’s	listings	for	March	2020,	including	two		
Sunday	9am	events	
Complete	listings	at:	facebook.com/friendsofthelion/events	

P
age 121



FacebookEvent	listing	advertising	Saturday	night	event	from	5pm	until	4am	the	next	morning	
	
Our	noise	log	for	this	date	states:	“Loud	bass	audible	across	evening	and	night	time”	
	
Note:	Venue	license	holder	Andre	King	is	listed	as	a	primary	performer		

P
age 122



The	following	
day,	Sunday	8th	
Dec	2019	a	14	
hour	party	
event	after	
venue	closed	at	
4am.	
	
Note	again	
licensees	Andre	
King	and	Mauro	
Ferno	are	both	
performing		
	
Log	notes	state:	
“Loud	bass	
audible	across	
the	day	from	
approx	10.30am	
onwards”		

P
age 123



On	noise	log	we	noted:	“Loud	bass	in	front	room	clearly	audible	over	actions	scenes	from		
Captain	Marvel	(loud	action	film)!	20.37	onwards	
Note:	Limited	ticket	policy	will	again	potentially	create	long	queues	forming	outside	after	10pm		

P
age 124



Example	of	a	promotional	poster	for	a		
Sunday	all	day	event	running	from		
9am	to	11pm		
	
A	total	of	14	hours,	and	following	on		
from	the	Saturday	night	event	that		
would	have	closed	at	2am	–	a	mere	
7	hour	gap	between	previous	night’s		
Finish	and	start	of	new	nuisance		
level	noise		
	
Note:	Mauro	listed	here	is	part	of		
Plugged	Inn	Ltd	team		

P
age 125



We	are	asking	for	a	review	of	terrace		
capacity	that	limits	outside	drinkers	to	
a	lower	max	seated	capacity	in	order	
to	avoid		excess	customer	noise	
generated	by	multiple	loud	groups	
combined	with	audible	bass	from	music.	
	
There	are	approx	30	people	outside	in	
this	case,	and	this	number	can	easily	be	
swelled	by	a	full	terrace	being	combined	
with	a	queue	of	ticket	holders	forming	
on	the	street	side	of	the	terrace	space.	
	
In	these	cases	we	might	see	up	to	100	
people	located	on	terrace	and	street	at	
one	time.		

P
age 126



A	queue	forms	in	the	street	prior	to	the	venue	opening	for	
an	early	morning	event,	9am	Saturday	12th	October	2019.	
Multiple	people	in	crowd	are	already	drinking.	Venue	will		
operate	from	this	time	until	2am.	

P
age 127



12th	August	2018	
	
Large	nightclub	crowd	held	outside	
venue	in	queue		
	
	
	

P
age 128



Friday	28th	June.	23.22	there	is	a	large	queue	outside	behind	ropes	on	street		
waiting	to	get	in.		
Venue	appears	to	have	oversubscribed	on	advance	tickets	as	no	one	is	getting	in.		

P
age 129



Sat	21st	Dec	2019	
Numerous	groups	outside	venue	at	2.20am	(Sunday	morning)	post	venue	closure,		
waiting	for	Ubers		etc.	Venue	closed	with	no	sign	of	staff/security	dispersing	people		

P
age 130



THURSDAY	21st	Nov	2019:		
23.14	loud	group		from	venue	on	other	side	of	street	gathered	after	venue	close	and	
not	dispersing		

P
age 131



Venue	closed	down	and	lights	off		
	
Loud	groups	of	people	continue	to	hang	out	after	hours	undispersed		directly	below	
our	bedroom	window	after	hours		

P
age 132



Tom	Hunter		
55	Burtt	House	
Fanshaw	Street		

	
	

Email:	tom 		
		

	
RE:	PREMISE	LICENSE	REVIEW,	THE	LION	AND	LAMB,	46	FANSHAW	STREET		
	
Dear	Hackney	Licensing	Service		
	
Following	the	application	for	a	license	review	of	the	above	venue	submitted	by	my	wife,	
Kathryn	Havelock,	and	after	conversation	with	Business	Regulation	Team	Leader	David	
Tuitt,	I	have	approached	local	residents	living	proximately	to	the	Lion	and	Lamb	venue	
in	Burtt	House	and	Fairchild	House	in	order	to	secure	additional	support	for	this	license	
review	request	on	the	grounds	of:	
	

• The	prevention	of	public	nuisance		
	

• Alleged	failure	to	adhere	to	the	licensing	conditions	relating	to	noise			
	
This	was	accomplished	by	individually	approaching	residents	with	copies	of	the	Notice	
of	application	to	review	a	premise	license	certificate	as	supplied	by	Senior	Licensing	
Officer	Sanaria	Hussain.		
	
From	this	I	was	able	to	secure	permission	to	add	individual	names	in	endorsement	of	
this	application	for	review	on	the	above	grounds	from	the	following	named	residents:		
	

• Simon	Ouldred,	Flat	40	Fairchild	House		
• Assim	Barghoot,	Flat	41	Fairchild	House	
• Ali	Selebi,	Flat	60	Burtt	House		
• Samantha	Lapid,	45	Burtt	House		
• Daniel	Imode,	40	Burtt	House		

	
While	it	has	not	been	possible	to	secure	the	involvement	of	every	adjacent	residence	
(for	example,	Flat	50	Burtt	House	is	currently	leased	as	a	short-term	AirBnB	style	
apartment	only,	and	others	are	currently	unoccupied)	I	believe	this	represents	a	good	
cross	section	of	residents	from	the	two	flat	blocks	most	immediately	impacted	by	
consistent	nuisance	noise	from	the	Lion	and	Lamb.	
	
In	each	case	I	have	secured	permission	to	add	the	named	individuals	to	this	letter	in	
support	of	Kathryn’s	original	application	for	a	license	review,	confirming	that	noise	from	
the	venue	is	indeed	frequently	audible	inside	multiple	noise-sensitive	properties	in	the	
vicinity	of	the	licensed	premises.		
	
	

	
Tom	Hunter		
	

Page 133

ssriramana_4
Text Box
Appendix B3



 
 

The Square 
Petersfield 

Hants 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Dear Hackney Licensing Service  
 
I am writing in support of Kathryn Havelock’s application for a licensing 
review of The Lion and Lamb, 46 Fanshaw Street, N1 6LG and to 
corroborate the details of her account to you.  
 
I am a long-term friend of the family, and frequent visitor to her flat at  
Burtt House.  
 
In recent years I have been made aware of the on-going issues that she 
has experienced with this venue in terms of repeated and consistent 
nuisance level noise from its sound system and accompanying issues with 
customer noise in the venue’s outside spaces and late night entering and 
exiting of the building.  
 
I have also witnessed nuisance noise from the venue first hand, both 
when visiting Kathryn and as a frequent flat & cat sitter for her when she 
is out of the country.   
 
During these times I have frequently stayed at her flat for over a week at 
a time, including the most problematic Friday and weekend nights and 
have personally witnessed the direct license breaches of license provision 
Annex 2 – 10 to which she has referred in her application for review e.g. 
“Music must be kept at a low level, so that it is not audible within the 
nearest noise sensitive premises.” 
 
Yours sincerely,  

  
 

Page 134

ssriramana_5
Text Box
Appendix B4



Page 1 of 9 
 

 

 
 

This premises licence has been issued by: 
Licensing Service 
2 Hillman Street 
London E8 1FB 

 
PART A – PREMISES LICENCE 
 
Premises Licence Number  
 
LBH-PRE-T-0104 
 
Part 1 – Premises details  
 
Lion & Lamb  
The Lion and Lamb  
46 Fanshaw Street 
Hackney 
London 
N1 6LG 

  
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
 
Not Applicable 
 
Licensable activities authorised by the licence  
 
Films 
Indoor Sporting Events 
Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 
Late Night Refreshment 
Supply of Alcohol 
 
The times the licence authorises the carrying out of Licensable activities 
 
Films 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-01:00 
Tue 09:00-01:00 
Wed 09:00-01:00 
Thu 09:00-01:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-01:00 

Web Copy This premises licence has been issued by: This premises licence has been issued by: 
Licensing Service Licensing Service 
2 Hillman Street 

Web Copy 
Lion & Lamb  Lion & Lamb  
The Lion and Lamb  The Lion and Lamb  
46 Fanshaw Street 46 Fanshaw Street 
Hackney Hackney 
London London 
N1 6LG

Web Copy 
Live Music Live Music 
Recorded Music Recorded Music 
Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance Other Entertainment Similar to Live or Rec Music or Dance Performance 
Late Night Refreshment Late Night Refreshment 
Supply of Alcohol Supply of Alcohol 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of Licensable activities The times the licence authorises the carrying out of Licensable activities 

Web CopyPage Page 11 of  of 

Sun 09:00-01:00 Sun 09:00-01:00 

Page 135

ssriramana_6
Text Box
Appendix C



Page 2 of 9 
 

Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St David’s Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to 
02 00 the day following.  
 

Indoor Sporting 
Events 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-01:00 
Tue 09:00-01:00 
Wed 09:00-01:00 
Thu 09:00-01:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-01:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and   international televised 
sporting events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.  12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion 09 00 to 
02 00 the day following.  
 

Live Music 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 14:00-23:00 
Tue 14:00-23:00 
Wed 14:00-23:00 
Thu 14:00-23:00 
Fri 14:00-01:30 
Sat 14:00-01:30 
Sun 12:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year 09 00 to 02 00 the day following.  12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion 09 00 to       
02:30 the day following.  
 
 
 
 

Web Copy 
Non Standard Hours:

Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St David’s Day, Burns Night, General Election Andrews Day, St David’s Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to 

Web Copy 
Sun 09:00-01:00 Sun 09:00-01:00 

Non-Standard Hours: Non-Standard Hours: 

Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and   international televised Day and up to 6 major live and   international televised 

Web Copy 
Thu 14:00-23:00 Thu 14:00-23:00 
Fri 14:00-01:30 Fri 14:00-01:30 
Sat 14:00-01:30 Sat 14:00-01:30 
Sun 12:00-23:00 Sun 12:00-23:00 

Non-Standard Hours: Non-Standard Hours: 

Web CopyPage Page 22 of  of 
Page 136



Page 3 of 9 
 

 
Recorded Music 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue 09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu 09:00-23:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.  12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to       
02:30 the day following  
 

Other 
Entertainment 
Similar to Live or 
Rec Music or 
Dance 
Performance 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue 09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu 09:00-23:00 
Fri 09:00-02:00 
Sat 09:00-02:00 
Sun 09:00-23:00 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Bank Holidays and event days fall on Monday to Wednesday  
07 00 to 00 30 or on Thursday to Saturday 07 00 to 01 30 the 
day following and Sunday 08 00 to 00 30  
 

Late Night 
Refreshment 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 23:00-01:30 
Tue 23:00-01:30 
Wed 23:00-01:30 
Thu 23:00-01:30 
Fri 23:00-01:30 
Sat 23:00-01:30 
Sun 23:00-01:30 
 
 
 
 
 

Web Copy 
Recorded MusicRecorded Music

Premises: Premises: 

Standard Hours:Standard Hours:

Mon 09:00-23:00 Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue 09:00-23:00 Tue 09:00-23:00 
Wed 09:00-23:00 Wed 09:00-23:00 
Thu 09:00-23:00 

Web Copy 
events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.  12 events per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following.  12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discadditional dates per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to       
02:30 the day following  02:30 the day following  

Other Other 
Entertainment Entertainment 
Similar to Live or 
Rec Music or 

Standard Hours:Standard Hours:

Mon 09:00-23:00 
Tue 09:00-23:00 

Web Copy 
07 00 to 00 30 or on Thursday to Saturday 07 00 to 01 30 the 07 00 to 00 30 or on Thursday to Saturday 07 00 to 01 30 the 
day following and Sunday 08 00 to 00 30  day following and Sunday 08 00 to 00 30  

Late Night Late Night 
Refreshment Refreshment 

Premises: 

Standard Hours:Standard Hours:

Mon 23:00-01:30 Mon 23:00-01:30 
Tue 23:00-01:30 

Web CopyPage Page 33 of  of 
Page 137



Page 4 of 9 
 

Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year  23 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  23 00 to 
02:30 the day following.  
 

Supply of Alcohol 

Premises: 

Standard Hours: 
 
Mon 09:00-01:30 
Tue 09:00-01:30 
Wed 09:00-01:30 
Thu 09:00-01:30 
Fri 09:00-02:30 
Sat 09:00-02:30 
Sun 09:00-01:30 
 
Non-Standard Hours: 
 
Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St Georges Day, St Andrews 
Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election Day and 
up to 6 major live and international televised sporting events 
per year  09 00 to 02 00 the day following12 additional dates 
per year at the licensees discretion  09 00 to 02 00. Â»  
 

The opening hours of the premises  
 
 Standard Hours: 

 
Mon 09:00-01:30 
Tue 09:00-01:30 
Wed 09:00-01:30 
Thu 09:00-01:30 
Fri 09:00-02:30 
Sat 09:00-02:30 
Sun 09:00-01:30 

 
Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or 
off supplies 
 
On and Off Premises 
 

Non Standard Hours:

Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St. Georges Day, St 
Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election Andrews Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election 
Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting Day and up to 6 major live and international televised sporting 
events per year  23 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 events per year  23 00 to 02 00 the day following.12 
additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  23 00 to additional dates per year at the licensees discretion  23 00 to 

Web Copy 
Sun 09:00-01:30 Sun 09:00-01:30 

Non-Standard Hours: Non-Standard Hours: 

Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St Georges Day, St Andrews Christmas Eve, St Patricks Day, St Georges Day, St Andrews 
Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election Day and Day, St Davids Day, Burns Night, General Election Day and 
up to 6 major live and international televised sporting events up to 6 major live and international televised sporting events 

Web Copy 
Wed 09:00-01:30 Wed 09:00-01:30 
Thu 09:00-01:30 Thu 09:00-01:30 
Fri 09:00-02:30 Fri 09:00-02:30 
Sat 09:00-02:30 Sat 09:00-02:30 
Sun 09:00-01:30 Sun 09:00-01:30 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or 

Web CopyPage Page 44 of  of 
Page 138



Page 5 of 9 
 

Part 2 –  
 
Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence 

Plug Inn Limited 
The Lion and Lamb 
46 Fanshaw Street 
Hackney 
London 
N1 6LG 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number 
(where applicable) 

09569621 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol 

 
 
Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the 
supply of alcohol 
 
 
Date of Grant: 24 November 2005  

Signed: 

David Tuitt 
Team Leader - Licensing 

Part 2 –  

aame, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of me, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of 
holder of premises licence holder of premises licence 

Plug Inn Limited Plug Inn Limited 
The Lion and Lamb 

Web Copy 
Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor 
where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol where the premises authorises the supply of alcohol 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by 
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the 

Web Copy 
David Tuitt David Tuitt 
Team Leader - Licensing Team Leader - Licensing 

Web CopyPage Page 55 of  of 
Page 139



Page 6 of 9 
 

Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 
 
Supply of Alcohol 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:  
 

(a)       At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the premises licence. 
 
(b)       At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended.  

 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or 

authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.  
 

3. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises.  
 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to;  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol 
sold or supplied on the  premises before the cessation of the period in which 
the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or 
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed 
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective;  

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.  

(e)  dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of a disability).  

Web Copy 
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions 

upply of Alcohol upply of Alcohol 

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premise1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:  s licence:  

(a)       At a time when there is no designated premises supervAt a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect isor in respect 

Web Copy 
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises.  the premises.  

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion mea(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of ns any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  

Web Copy 
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  licensing objective;  

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any ot(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to her thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 

Web CopyPage Page 66 of  of 

of a disability).  of a disability).  

Page 140



Page 7 of 9 
 

 
4. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available.  

5. 5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.  
5.2 The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licences 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 
5.3. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years if age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either:- 

A. a holographic mark or 
B. an ultraviolet feature.  

6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 
a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:  
• beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 
• still wine in a glass: 125ml; and  

a. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and  

b. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity  of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
Minimum Drinks Pricing 
 

7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price.  

 
7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979;  
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula - P = D+(DxV)  
Where - 
(i)P is the permitted price, 
(ii)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty 
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 
(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if 
the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the 
alcohol;  

 

Web Copy 
44. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on . The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available.  request to customers where it is reasonably available.  

5. 5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 5. 5.1.  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sales or supply of alcohol.  

Web Copy 
6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 6. The responsible person shall ensure that: 

a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures:  container) it is available to customers in the following measures:  
• beer or cider:1/2 pint; 
• gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and 

Web Copy 
7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 7. 7.1 A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted 
price.  price.  

7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 7.2  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 7.1 above - 
(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties (a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties 
Act 1979;  

Web CopyPage Page 77 of  of 
Page 141



Page 8 of 9 
 

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence;  

 
(d)  “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club 
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to 
prevent the supply in question; and  

(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the 
Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

 
7.3 Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8.2(b) above would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by 
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given 
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day.  

 
Exhibition of Films 
 
8.  Admission of children (under 18) to the exhibition of any film must 

be restricted in accordance with: - 

(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the 
film classification body is specified in the licence, or 

 
(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film 
classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant 
licensing authority has not notified the holder of the licence that 
this subsection applies to the film in question. 

  
"film classification body" means person('s) designated under s4 of the 
Video Recordings Act 1984(c.39). 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
9.  Installation of air cleaners and extractors at the premises 
 

Web Copy 
(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there (c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there 
is in force a premises licence - s in force a premises licence - 
(i) the holder of the premises licence, (i) the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or (ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or 
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol (iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol 
under such a licence;  under such a licence;  

Web Copy 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by 
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.  

7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the 7.4 (1) Sub-paragraph 7.4(2) below applies where the permitted price given permitted price given 
by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from by Paragraph 7.2(b) above on a day (“the first day”) would be different from 
the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change 
to the rate of duty or value added tax.  

Web Copy 
(a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the (a) Recommendations made by the film classification body where the 
film classification body is specified in the licence, or film classification body is specified in the licence, or 

(b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film (b) Recommendations made by the licensing authority where the film 
classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant classification body is not specified in the licence, or the relevant 
licensing authority has not notified the holder of the licence that licensing authority has not notified the holder of the licence that 

Web CopyPage Page 88 of  of 
Page 142



Page 9 of 9 
 

10.  Music to be kept at a low level, so that it is not audible within the nearest 
noise sensitive premises 

 
11.  Installation of signs reminding patrons to leave quietly 
 
12.  Children shall only be allowed on the premises until 20:00 
 
13.  When visiting the toilet, children must be accompanied by an adult 
 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
14.  Use of any external areas/beer gardens shall not be carried on after 23.00 

Monday to Saturday and 22.30 on Sunday 
 
15.  Live & Recorded Music shall not go beyond 23.00 Sunday to Thursday 
 
16.  Not less than 10 working day notice shall be given to the police and the 

Council in respect of the additional 12 events and 6 sporting events. 
 
Annex 4 – Plans 
 
PLAN/LBH-PRE-T-0104/230605 
 

Web Copy 
10.  Music to be kept at a low level, so that it is not audible within the nearest 10.  Music to be kept at a low level, so that it is not audible within the nearest 

noise sensitive premises oise sensitive premises 

11.  Installation of signs reminding patrons to leave quietly 11.  Installation of signs reminding patrons to leave quietly 

12.  Children shall only be allowed on the premises until 20:00 12.  Children shall only be allowed on the premises until 20:00 

Web Copy 
16.  Not less than 10 working day notice shall be given to the police and the 16.  Not less than 10 working day notice shall be given to the police and the 

Council in respect of the additional 12 events and 6 sporting events. Council in respect of the additional 12 events and 6 sporting events. 

Annex 4 – Plans Annex 4 – Plans 

PLAN/LBH-PRE-T-0104/230605 PLAN/LBH-PRE-T-0104/230605 

Web Copy 

Web CopyPage Page 99 of  of 
Page 143



10/09/2020 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Re: Application for Licence Review - The Lion & Lamb

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02fd7c45b5&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1674824722924319995&simpl=msg-f%3A1674824… 1/2

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Re: Application for Licence Review - The Lion & Lamb

David Tuitt <david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk> 12 August 2020 at 14:01

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Dear Mr King,

Many thanks for your email.

I have noted the points raised which we will look into and respond ASAP.

Let me know if you have any queries in the interim.

Kind regards,

-- 
David Tuitt
Business Regulation Team Leader
Licensing | Technical Support
Direct Tel: 020 8356 4942
Tel: 020 8356 2431

On Tue, 11 Aug 2020 at 15:31, Andre King  wrote:

Dear Mr Tuitt,

Good to talk to you on the phone yesterday. I have instructed Miss Sarah Clover of Counsel from Kings Chambers
to assist me in this matter.  I am very disappointed to have received this review, and I daresay that the timing of it,
during a period when I have been closed, is an indication to you of the vexatious nature of this application.  The
Applicant, and particularly her  are known to me and I have been subjected to their
vexatious behaviour before. Nevertheless, I see that they have invoked the licensing objective of prevention of
public nuisance. This is strongly disputed by me.

I have been advised that large parts of this review application are not in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003,
and could not be accepted by the Licensing Authority as a relevant application. These include references to a
recording studio, which does not come within the remit of the premises licence, and references to the “agent of
change”, which is a planning concept.

It has also been pointed out to me that the majority of this review application is dedicated to what the Applicant
claims that she wants in terms of licensing steps.  What she has not done is provide any evidential basis as to why
those steps are justified in a licensing context, contrary to paragraph 9.43 of the Section 182 Guidance ( “evidence
based”).

Miss Clover has indicated that it would be appropriate for the Licensing Authority to require the Applicant to excise
all parts of the review application that are impermissible under the Licensing Act 2003, and also to provide
advanced disclosure of any evidence upon which she intends to rely, particularly relating to episodes of alleged
noise nuisance. I can confirm that I categorically deny any inappropriate noise output from my premises at any time,
and it is obvious that there is no noise when the premises are not trading.
In due course, I will be submitting evidence and submissions to support my position, as guided by Miss Clover.

Finally, Miss Clover has asked me to request through you that the Applicant provides proof that she has complied
with the Regulations ( 2005 No. 42), and has served her review application upon all the Responsible Authorities on
the same day as serving it on the Licensing Authority, in accordance with Regulation 29.

Many thanks for your assistance, and please keep me closely informed as to the progress of this matter.

Yours Sincerely,

Andre King

Page 144

ssriramana_7
Text Box
Appendix D



RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 

APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 

 

 

NAME OF AUTHORITY 

 

 

Environmental Protection Team 

 

 

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY 

 

 

 

 

Environmental Protection team 

1 Hillman Street 

London 

E8 1DY 

 

 

CONTACT NAME 

 

 

Olalekan Olaosebikan 

 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

 

 

020 8356 4658 

 

E-MAIL ADDRESS 

 

olalekan.olaosebikan@hackney.gov.uk 

 

APPLICATION PREMISES 

 

 

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 

 

 

The Lion and Lamb,  

46 Fanshaw Street  

N1 6LG 

 

NAME OF APPLICANT 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMENTS 

      

I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application. 

 

● the prevention of crime and disorder   
● public safety      
● the prevention of public nuisance       x 
● the protection of children from harm    

Page 145

ssriramana_8
Text Box
Appendix E1



Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to: 

 

I am writing to make a representation in relation to this application. The proposal 

could lead to a negative impact on the promotion of the licensing objectives, in 

particular, the prevention of public nuisance.  

 

 

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and information. 

 

 

The Environmental Protection Team in the past received noise complaints about loud 

music that emanated from the premises. Hence, a noise abatement notice was served 

in March 2018. 

 

 

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or objections? If 

so, please explain. 

 
 

The licensee is to contact the Environmental Protection Team or Olalekan Olaosebikan 

to discuss noise mitigation measures to prevent further noise impact on the residents 

near the premises. 

 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

Date: 02/09/2020 

Page 146



10/09/2020 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Lion and Lamb

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02fd7c45b5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1677375776859761156&simpl=msg-f%3A16773757… 1/2

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Lion and Lamb
1 message

Olalekan Olaosebikan <olalekan.olaosebikan@hackney.gov.uk> 9 September 2020 at 17:49
To: Sanaria Hussain <Sanaria.Hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Hello Sanaria,

This is to let you know that i visited the above premises today as requested by the owner/licensee - Mr Andre King to
see the extent of work carried out.

A sound test was carried to check for any possible sound escape. I can confirm that the work done so far is effective.
Mr King was advised to keep the music level at 85dB which will require the services of an acoustic engineer to reset
the sound limiter.

Mr King informed me that by 11.09.2020, laying of Acoustic felt rolls on the entire rooftop will be completed.

Further visits and tests have been arranged for this Friday.

Please advise if the EP Team can withdraw our representation on the completion of the work.

Kind Regards

 

Olalekan (Ola) Olaosebikan

Senior Environmental Protection Officer

Environmental Protection Team

Environmental Health

Business Regulation

Public Realm

London Borough of Hackney

Hackney Service Centre

1 Hillman Street

London

E8 1DY

We deal with matters that may constitute ''statutory nuisances'' such as noise, vibration, dust,
artificial light, fumes, smokes and so on from commercial premises. 

Environmental Protection Team | Hackney council - www.hackney.gov.uk 

We are currently undergoing a service review due to Covid-19 restrictions and ongoing staffing
issues. Shorter opening hours and delays in responding to complaints are therefore expected,
until further notice. Please accept our apology should you be affected by these unavoidable and
unpredictable changes.

Page 147

https://www.google.com/maps/search/1+Hillman+Street+London+E8+1DY?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1+Hillman+Street+London+E8+1DY?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1+Hillman+Street+London+E8+1DY?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.co.uk/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=&ved=2ahUKEwjpgOeD8OXqAhUbQkEAHXE0BUEQFjABegQICxAE&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.lbhf.gov.uk%2Fenvironment%2Fnoise-and-nuisance&usg=AOvVaw1T8IZeKacC0p_OKI49gTgc


      
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION: 
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 
RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS 
 
 
NAME OF AUTHORITY 

 
Licensing Authority 
 

 
ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY 
 
 

 
Hackney Service Centre 
1 Hillman Street 
London 
E8 1DY 
 

 
CONTACT NAME 
 

 
David Tuitt 

 
TELEPHONE NUMBER 
 

 
020 8356 4942  

 
E-MAIL ADDRESS 
 

 
david.tuitt@hackney.gov.uk 

 
APPLICATION PREMISES 
 
 
NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES 
 
 

 
Lion & Lamb  
46 Fanshaw Street 
London 
N1 6LG 
 

 
NAME OF APPLICANT 
 

 
Plug Inn Limited 
 

 
COMMENTS 
 
I make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application 
to vary the Premises Licence at the above address. 
 

1) the prevention of crime and disorder  �  

2) public safety     �  
3) the prevention of public nuisance       x 

4) the protection of children from harm  �  

Page 148

ssriramana_9
Text Box
Appendix E2



      
 
 
Representation in relation to: 
 
I write to make a representation in relation to this application. The application is 
made on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. 
 
The applicant has provided a detailed submission alleging that the nature of the 
premises has changed from that of a public house to a nightclub. Evidence that 
supports this can be found on the website ‘Resident Advisor’ where the premises 
are listed as a “nightclub”. The applicant suggest that the operation of the 
premises as a nightclub within close proximity to residential premises has a 
negative impact on the promotion of the public nuisance objectives. 
 
Complaints have been received by the Licensing Service in the past. Recent 
liaison with the licensee led to a revised dispersal policy being supplied to 
Licensing Officers on 16 May 2019. 
 
I am aware that colleagues in Environmental Protection have also received 
complaints. This may suggest that the premises may have been operated not in 
accordance with Condition (10). I therefore feel that the application is warranted 
and that an assessment by the Licensing Sub-Committee is justified.  
 
 
The above representations are supported by the following evidence and 
information. 
 
The Licensing Act 2003, Statement of Licensing Policy 2018-2023, S182 
Guidance issued by the Home Office and records held by the Licensing Service. 
 
 
Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or 
objections? If so, please explain. 
 
Discussion with the licensee and the applicant ahead of a hearing by the 
Licensing Sub-Committee. 
 
 
Name:  David Tuitt, Business Regulation Team Leader – Licensing and 
Technical Support 
 
Date: 09/09/2020 
 
 

Page 149



27/08/2020 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Fwd: Licensing complaint

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02fd7c45b5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1675899373895402933&simpl=msg-f%3A16758993… 1/2

Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Fwd: Licensing complaint
1 message

Licensing (Shared Mailbox) <licensing@hackney.gov.uk> 24 August 2020 at 10:42
To: Sanaria Hussain <sanaria.hussain@hackney.gov.uk>

Hi Sanaria, 

I hope you are well, can you please add this complaint to the Lion and Lamb consultation responses. 

Kind Regards,

Licensing Service
London Borough of Hackney
Tel:  020 8356 2431
Email: licensing@hackney.gov.uk
www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From:
Date: Sun, 23 Aug 2020 at 11:12
Subject: Licensing complaint
To: <licensing@hackney.gov.uk>

Hi there,

I am a resident of Fairchild House, Fanshaw Street, N1  - and I'd like to report the Lion & Lamb pub for building a
roof terrace with no planning permission, which will cause a disturbance to our community. 

The terrace being built directly overlooks several flats in the Fairchild House block, as well as the neighbouring Burtt
House. This is already causing noise issues for several residents, which will only get worse once they open the
terrace for customers. 

I am therefore raising an official complaint on the licencing objective grounds of 'prevention of public nusance' and
'prevention of disorder'.

I have attached photos for reference. 

Many thanks in advance and look forward to hearing from you.

Best,
 

www.nhs.uk/coronavirus

Disclaimers apply, for full details see: https://hackney.gov.uk/email-disclaimer

3 attachments

IMG-20200823-WA0003.jpg
446K

Page 150

mailto:Subangini.Sriramana@Hackney.gov.uk
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/licensing
mailto:licensing@hackney.gov.uk
http://www.nhs.uk/coronavirus
https://hackney.gov.uk/email-disclaimer
ssriramana_10
Text Box
Appendix F



27/08/2020 London Borough of Hackney Mail - Fwd: Licensing complaint

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=02fd7c45b5&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1675899373895402933&simpl=msg-f%3A16758993… 2/2

IMG-20200823-WA0004.jpg
490K

IMG-20200823-WA0007.jpg
559K

Page 151

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1741fd99ec55c5b5&attid=0.1&disp=inline&realattid=1741acd3562d7c2b09e1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1741fd99ec55c5b5&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=1741acd67dbd7d0c81f3&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ui=2&ik=02fd7c45b5&view=att&th=1741fd99ec55c5b5&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=1741acd56b1d7fb0ea22&safe=1&zw


Scale: 1:1250 at A4

email: 30 September 2020

Ref: 

Lion and Lamb, 46 Fanshaw Street, London, N1 6LG
Produced by: unspecified please specify copyright statementPage 152

ssriramana_11
Text Box
Appendix G


	Agenda
	5 Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure
	6 Application for a Premises Licence - Violet, 47 Wilton Way, E8 3ED
	7 Licensing Sub Committee Review Hearing Procedure
	8 Lion & Lamb, 46 Fanshaw Street,Hackney, London, N1 6LG - Application for Review of Premises Licence



